
1 

HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT AND RELOCATION BOARD 
FULL BOARD SPECIAL MEETING 

November 9, 2023 
6:00 P.M. 

CITY HALL, HEARING ROOM # 1 
ONE FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA  

OAKLAND, CA 94612 

AGENDA 

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 
The public may observe or participate in this meeting in many ways. 

OBSERVE: 
• To observe, the public may view the televised video conference by viewing KTOP
channel 10 on Xfinity (Comcast) or ATT Channel 99 and locating City of Oakland
KTOP – Channel 10
• To observe the meeting by video conference, please click on the link below:
When: Oct 26, 2023 06:00 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada)
Please click the link below to join the webinar:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84700337393
Or One tap mobile: +16699009128,,84700337393# US (San Jose),
+16694449171,,84700337393# US
Or Telephone: Dial (for higher quality, dial a number based on your current
location): +1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose), +1 669 444 9171 US, +1 719 359 4580
US, +1 253 205 0468 US, +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma), +1 346 248 7799 US
(Houston), +1 689 278 1000 US, +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC), +1 305
224 1968 US, +1 309 205 3325 US, +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago), +1 360 209
5623 US, +1 386 347 5053 US, +1 507 473 4847 US, +1 564 217 2000 US, +1
646 558 8656 US (New York), +1 646 931 3860 US
Webinar ID: 847 0033 7393
International numbers available: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kcVogU35VY

The Zoom link is to view/listen to the meeting only, not for participation.  

PARTICIPATION/COMMENT: 
There is one way to submit public comments: 
• To participate/comment during the meeting, you must attend in-person.
Comments on all agenda items will be taken during public comment at the
beginning of the meeting. Comments for items not on the agenda will be taken
during open forum towards the end of the meeting.

If you have any questions, please email hearingsunit@oaklandca.gov 

000001



2  

HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT AND RELOCATION BOARD MEETING 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

2. ROLL CALL 

3. PUBLIC COMMENT 
a. Comments on all agenda items will be taken at this time. Comments for 

items not on the agenda will be taken during open forum. 

4. CITY CLERK’S OFFICE PRESENTATION— FORM 700 (pp. 3-11) 

5. CONSENT ITEMS 
a. Approval of Board Minutes, 10/26/2023 (pp. 12-14) 

6. APPEALS* 
a. L23-0037, Julia Apartments LP v. Tenants (pp. 32-148) 
b. L23-0033, 295 29th Street Owner LLC v. Tenants (pp. 149-222) 

7. INFORMATION AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
a. Board Training Session—Rules of Evidence & Appeals (pp. 15-

31) 

8. SCHEDULING AND REPORTS 
a. Special Topics Training—December 14, 2023 

9. OPEN FORUM 

10.  ADJOURNMENT 
 
*Staff	appeal	summaries	will	be	available	on	the	Rent	Adjustment	Program’s	website	and	the	City	Clerk’s	
office	at	least	48	hours	prior	to	the	meeting	pursuant	to	O.M.C.	2.20.070.B	and	2.20.090	
 
As a reminder, alternates in attendance (other than those replacing an absent board 
member) will not be able to take any action, such as with regard to the consent calendar. 
 
Accessibility:  Contact us to request disability-related accommodations, American Sign 
Language (ASL), Spanish, Cantonese, Mandarin, or another language interpreter at least 
five (5) business days before the event. Rent Adjustment Program (RAP) staff can be 
contacted via email at RAP@oaklandca.gov or via phone at (510) 238-3721. California 
relay service at 711 can also be used for disability-related accommodations.  
  
Si desea solicitar adaptaciones relacionadas con discapacidades, o para pedir un 
intérprete de en Español, Cantones, Mandarín o de lenguaje de señas (ASL) por favor 
envié un correo electrónico a RAP@oaklandca.gov o llame al (510) 238-3721 o 711 por lo 
menos cinco días hábiles antes de la reunión.   
 
需要殘障輔助設施, 手語, 西班牙語, 粵語或國語翻譯服務, 請在會議前五個工作天電
郵  RAP@oaklandca.gov 或致電 (510) 238-3721 或711 California relay service.  
 

000002



Greetings	Board	And	
Commission	Members

1

This Informational Presentation from the Office Of  The 
City Clerk is intended to further inform and increase Board 
And Commission Member’s compliance with the timely 
filing of  all Statement of  Economic Interests Statements also 
known as Form 700.   

This Overview includes a breakdown of  all your 
responsibilities as a required filer commencing before you 
participate in public meetings, as well as your responsibilities 
once you separate as a member of  this body. 

Form	700	Overview

000003



Your	Responsibilities	As	A	Board	/Commission	
Member	And	Form	700	Filer

2

• Your	first	responsibility	as	a	Board/Commission	member	is	to	take	
the	Oath	of	Office.	The	Oath	Of	Office	is	administered	by	the	Office	
of	the	City	Clerk.

• THIS	MUST	BE	COMPLETED	BEFORE	VOTING/PARTICIPATING	IN	A	
MEETING

*the	Office	of	the	City	Clerk	will	create	the	Form	700	account	during	the	Oath	appointment

Oath of  Office

000004



Statement of  Economic Interests
(FPPC Form 700)

3

• What	is	a	Form	700	?

• Form	700	is	a	public	
document	intended	to	alert	
public	officials	and	members	
of	the	public	to	the	types	of	
financial	interests	that	may	
create	conflicts	of	interests.

• Another	name	for	Form	700	is	
Statement	of	Economic	
Interest

000005



Statement of  Economic Interests
(FPPC Form 700)

• The	cover	page	is	always	required	(pictured	
right),	even	if	you	“have	nothing	to	report”.

• Each	Section	(1-5)	should	be	completed	
accurately.

• List	your	Last	Name,	First	Name	&	Middle
• Section	1	Agency	Name	is	City	of	Oakland;	

Division/Board	list	the	full	name	of	your	
board/commission	(no	acronyms).

• Section	2	Jurisdiction	is	City	of	Oakland
• Section	3	Type	of	Statement	depends	on	

the	filer’s	timeline,	see	slide	5.
• Section	4	Schedule	Summary	–	review	

each	schedule	and	the	corresponding	
instructions,	check	the	box	of	the	
schedule(s)	that	apply	to	you	and	total	your	
pages	OR	check	None	–	No	reportable	
interest

• Section	5	Verification	–	list	up	to	date	
contact	information,	date	your	form	and	add	
your	wet	signature.

000006



Statement of  Economic Interests
(FPPC Form 700)

5

• What	Financial	Interests	Are	Involved?
	 Financial	Interest	are	disclosed	within	the	applicable	schedule(s)	listed	

below
• Schedule	A-1	:	Investments
• Schedule	A-2	:	Business	Entities/Trusts
• Schedule	B	:	Oakland	Rental	Property
• Schedule	C	:	Non-governmental	salaries
• Schedule	D	:	Gifts	from	public	officials,	businesses,	vendors,	or	other	

contractors	
• Schedule	E	:	Travel	payments	or	reimbursements	made	to	you	by	

someone	other	than	your	employer

*see	the	back	of	each	schedule	for	specific	instructions	on	that	particular	
schedule.

000007



Did You Know That There Are Many 
Different Times You Are Required To File A
Form 700?

6

Types	of	Statements Due	Date
Assuming	Office Within	30	Days	of	Assuming	Office	Date

Annual	Statement April	1st	Every	Year	(excluding	weekends	
and	holidays)

Leaving	Office* Within	30	Days	of	Resignation	or	
Expiration	of	Term

Amendments Immediately	Upon	Discovery	Of	Error

*contact	the	Office	of	the	City	Clerk	with	your	Leaving	Office	Date

000008



Statement of  Economic Interests
(FPPC Form 700)

• How	to	File?
• File	an	electronic	form	via	NetFile	here:	https://netfile.com/filer	

Please	Note:	new	filers	are	not	able	to	create	their	own	account.	The	
City	Clerk’s	Office	will	create	the	account.

• File	a	hardcopy	with	wet	signature,	by	visiting	
https://www.oaklandca.gov/services/file-a-statement-of-economic-
interest-form-700,	

						Complete	the	form	and	mail	or	drop	off	to		
	 City	of	Oakland
	 Office	of	the	City	Clerk
	 ATTN:	SEI
	 1	Frank	H.	Ogawa	Plaza
	 Oakland,	CA	94612

PLEASE	NOTE	YOU	CANNOT	SUBMIT	A	SCAN	OR	COPY
7

000009

https://netfile.com/filer
https://www.oaklandca.gov/services/file-a-statement-of-economic-interest-form-700
https://www.oaklandca.gov/services/file-a-statement-of-economic-interest-form-700


Statement of  Economic Interests
(FPPC Form 700)

8

• Enforcement:

• Late	statements	are	subject	to	a	fine	of	$10	per	day	for	each	day	the	
statement	is	late,	up	to	$100.

• Failing	to	file	can	result	in	referral	to	the	California	Fair	Political	
Practices	Commission	(FPPC),	additional	fines	and	possible	
prosecution.

• Failure	to	file	may	be	cause	for	removal	of	an	appointed	member

000010



QUESTIONS

If	you	have	questions	related	to	Form	700	

Please	contact	Elections	Services:	
	 	 electionservices@oaklandca.gov	

       

    

000011

mailto:electionservices@oaklandca.gov


 
1  

HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT AND RELOCATION BOARD 
FULL BOARD SPECIAL MEETING 

October 26, 2023 
6:00 P.M. 

CITY HALL 
1 FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA, HEARING ROOM #1 

 OAKLAND, CA 94612 

MINUTES  

 1.  CALL TO ORDER 

The Board meeting was administered in-person by B. Lawrence-McGowan from 
the Rent Adjustment Program (RAP), Housing and Community Development 
Department. B. Lawrence-McGowan explained the procedure for conducting the 
meeting. The HRRRB meeting was called to order by Chair Oshinuga at 6:04 
p.m. 
 

 2.  ROLL CALL 

MEMBER STATUS PRESENT ABSENT EXCUSED 

D. WILLIAMS  Tenant X    

J. DEBOER Tenant   X 

Vacant Tenant Alt.    

M. GOOLSBY Tenant Alt. X   
D. INGRAM Undesignated            X 

C. OSHINUGA  Undesignated X            

M. ESCOBAR Undesignated  X   

Vacant Undesignated 
Alt. 

   

Vacant Undesignated 
Alt. 

   

 D. TAYLOR   Landlord  X           

 K. BRODFUEHRER    Landlord X   
 C. JACKSON Landlord Alt.    X 
 Vacant Landlord Alt.        

 

Staff Present 

 Kent Qian    Deputy City Attorney 
 Marguerita Fa-Kaji   Senior  Hearing Officer (RAP) 
 Briana Lawrence-McGowan Administrative Analyst II (RAP) 
 
 

000012



 
2  

 3.  PUBLIC COMMENT 

a. No members of the public spoke during public comment. 

 4.  CONSENT ITEMS 

a. Approval of Board Minutes, 10/12/2023: Member M. Escobar moved to 
approve the Board Minutes from 10/12/2023. Member D. Williams 
seconded the motion. 

 
The Board voted as follows:  
 

Aye:  C. Oshinuga, M. Escobar, D. Williams, M. Goolsby, K. Brodfuehrer 
Nay:   None 
Abstain:  None 
 
The minutes were approved. 

 

5. APPEALS* 

a. L22-0065, Sukarto v. Tenants 

Appearances:   Abby Sukarto Owner      
      
After parties’ arguments, questions to the parties, and Board discussion, 
Member K. Brodfuehrer moved to remand the case back to the Hearing 
Officer to apply the MNOI method and to allow the parties to submit additional 
evidence upon a showing of good cause. The Hearing Officer may schedule a 
new hearing if necessary. The Hearing Officer is to determine whether or not 
the evidence is sufficient underneath the regulations for the MNOI standard. 
Member D. Williams seconded the motion.  
 
The Board voted as follows:  

 
Aye:  C. Oshinuga, M. Escobar, D. Williams, M. Goolsby, K. Brodfuehrer 
Nay:  None 
Abstain:  None 
 
The motion was approved. 
 
 
 
 

000013



 
3  

6. INFORMATION AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 

a. Board Training Session—Robert’s Rules of Order: Deputy City Attorney 
Kent Qian administered a Board training session. Topics discussed 
included be were not limited to: 

• Introduction to Robert’s Rules of Order 

• The Chair 

• Minutes 

• Committees 

• Motions 

• Voting 

• Adjournment 
 

7. SCHEDULING AND REPORTS 

a. Deputy City Attorney Kent Qian informed the Board that the ordinance 
amendments proposed by the Board are scheduled to go before the 
Community and Economic Development Committee on November 14, 
2023. 

8. OPEN FORUM 

a. No members of the public spoke during open forum. 

9. ADJOURMENT 

a. The meeting was adjourned at 7:01 p.m. 

000014



EVIDENCE IN 
ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS & APPEALS

Rent Board Training 11/9/23

000015



OVERVIEW OF TRAINING

Evidence Submission Prior to Hearing

Evidence at Hearings

Evidence Must Support Findings in Decision

Evidence on Appeal

Standard of Judicial Review

000016



EVIDENCE SUBMISSION PRIOR TO 
HEARING

• Some evidence is REQUIRED to be filed with the 

petition or response form (OMC 8.22.090A4, B1).

• Failure to include such evidence may result in a 

petition being denied administratively (OMC 

8.22.110F1c) or a response being dismissed as 

incomplete, which limits participation in a hearing.

000017



EVIDENCE THAT MUST BE SUBMITTED WITH 
PETITION/ RESPONSE (OMC 8.22.090)

Tenants

• Current on rent or lawfully 
withholding (8.22.090A4b)* 

• For petitions contesting rent 
increase based on H&S 
violations→ copy of citation 
(8.22.090A4d)

Landlords

• Current City business license

• Payment of RAP fee

• Service of RAP Notice prior to 
petition being filed*

• Compliance with Rent Registry 

• Documentation supporting 
justification for increase or 
exemption

000018



EVIDENCE SUBMISSION PRIOR TO 
HEARING

• Evidence that is not considered a prerequisite to 

filing may be submitted any time up to 7 days 

before the scheduled hearing. 

• Copies must be served on other party.

000019



EVIDENCE AT HEARINGS

Formal rules of evidence don’t apply (hearsay, authentication, 
etc.) (Regs 8.22.110E4)

Oral testimony must be under oath to be admissible (Regs 
8.22.110E2) 

Parties have a right to call/examine witnesses, introduce exhibits, 
cross examine, rebut evidence against them (Regs 8.22.110E3)

000020



EVIDENCE AT HEARINGS

• In order for a HO to consider evidence not 

previously submitted, party must demonstrate 

good cause as to why not submitted sooner. 

• Judicial notice

000021



HEARING 
DECISIONS

• The decision of the examiner shall be based 

entirely on evidence placed into the record 

(OMC 8.22.110D3)

• HO should make written findings of fact 

(Regs OMC 8.22.110F1)

• HO weighs witness credibility 

• Sufficiency of evidence depends on burden 

of proof

000022



EVIDENCE ON APPEAL

OMC 8.22.120(C)(4)

• “Appeals shall be based on the record as presented to the 
Hearing Officer unless the Appeal Body determines that an 
evidentiary hearing is required. If the Appeal Body deems an 
evidentiary hearing necessary, the case will be continued and 
the Appeal Body shall issue a written order setting forth the 
issues on which the parties may present evidence. All evidence 
submitted to the Appeal Body must be submitted under oath.”

000023



• Based on the record as 
presented to Hearing Officer.

• Petition/response, attachments + 
documents submitted prior to 
hearing, hearing exhibits, witness 
testimony, judicial notice  

• Appeal is not the time for 
additional evidence or 
witness testimony!

EVIDENCE ON APPEAL

000024



EVIDENCE ON APPEAL

• When is it appropriate to consider evidence not in the record?

• Party offering evidence must show that it “could not have 
been available” at the Hearing Officer proceeding

• Party makes a “proffer” of evidence (i.e., this is what I would 
have presented had I been given the opportunity) 

• If good cause and evidence is significant, Board may remand 
for consideration 

• Evidence regarding a party’s failure to appear 

000025



STANDARD OF REVIEW

• HO findings 

must be 

supported by 

substantial 

evidence. 

EVIDENCE → FINDINGS → CONCLUSION

000026



STANDARD OF REVIEW

Hearing Officer

• “Preponderance of 
evidence”

• Party w/ BOP must convince 
HO > 50% chance what 
they’re saying is true 

• HO hears testimony and 
weighs evidence. Factors: 
credibility, direct vs. 
circumstantial, BOP. 

Board

• “Substantial evidence”

• Reasonable person could 
come to same conclusion

• Appellant has burden of 
presenting evidence and 
demonstrating it was not 
substantial 

000027



EVIDENCE IN COURT APPEAL

• Order/decision must be supported by FINDINGS. FINDINGS 
must be supported by the EVIDENCE. 

• Reviewing court may overturn decision if findings not supported 
by substantial evidence in light of the whole record. 

• Substantial evidence: reasonable person could have arrived at 
same conclusion. 

• Evidence is reasonable,  credible, and of solid value

• Deferential 

000028



TECHNICAL RULES OF EVIDENCE DO NOT APPLY

• Govt. Code 11513:  “Any relevant 

evidence shall be admitted if it is the 

sort of evidence on which responsible 

persons are accustomed to rely in the 

conduct of serious affairs, regardless 

of the existence of any common law 

or statutory rule which might make 

improper the admission of the 

evidence over objection in civil 

actions.”

000029



CONFLICTING EVIDENCE 

• Consider surrounding 

circumstances

• Consider which party has burden 

of proof

• Hearing Officer weighs credibility 

• Common example: RAP Notice, 

verbal communication between 

LL/TT

000030



QUESTIONS?

000031



CHRONOLOGICAL CASE REPORT 

 

Case No.:     L23-0037          

Case Name:     Julia Apartments LP v. Tenants      

Property Address:    1568 Madison Street, Oakland, CA 94612     

Parties:     Julia Apartments LP (Owner) 

      Flynn Investments Inc. (Owner Representative) 

      Franklin Cheng (Tenant)    

      Charles Strauss (Tenant) 

      Joshua Rosenberg (Tenant) 

      Jessica Blanco (Tenant) 

      Jacob Schak (Tenant) 

      Elizabeth Freeman (Tenant) 

      Cesar Ocon (Tenant)  

   

 

OWNER APPEAL: 

Activity       Date 

Property Owner Petition filed    July 5, 2023    

Notice of Incomplete Petition mailed   August 17, 2023 

Owner Rep. Email Submission    August 28, 2023  

Administrative Decision mailed    September 26, 2023 

Property Owner Appeal filed    October 3, 2023   

      

000032



000033



000034



000035



000036



000037



000038



000039



000040



000041



000042



000043



000044



000045



000046



000047



000048



000049



000050



000051



000052



000053



000054



000055



000056



000057



000058



000059



000060



000061



000062



000063



000064



000065



000066



000067



000068



000069



000070



000071



000072



000073



000074



000075



000076



000077



000078



000079



000080



000081



000082



000083



000084



000085



000086



000087



000088



000089



000090



000091



000092



000093



000094



000095



000096



000097



000098



000099



 
 

CITY OF OAKLAND 
 

 

NOTICE OF INCOMPLETE OWNER PETITION 

 

CASE NUMBER: L23-0037  

CASE NAME: Julia Apartments LP v. Tenants 

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 1568 Madison Street, Oakland, CA  

The Rent Adjustment Program (hereinafter “RAP”) received a Property Owner Petition for 

Approval of Rent Increase from you on July 05, 2023. 

To be complete and considered filed, a petition by a property owner must include the following:1
 

a. Proof of payment of the City of Oakland Business License Tax; 

 

b. Proof of payment of the Rent Program Service Fee;2 

 

c. Evidence that the Owner has provided the RAP Notice to all Tenants affected by the 

petition or response.3
 

 

i. Evidence of service of written notice of the existence and scope of the rent 

adjustment program on the tenant in each affected covered unit in the building prior to 

the petition being filed; 

 

ii. After July 1, 2023, evidence of registration with the Rent Adjustment Program as 

provided in O.M.C. 8.22.510 for each affected covered unit in the building prior to the 

petition or response being filed. 

 

d. A substantially completed petition on the form prescribed by the RAP signed under 

oath; 

 

e. For a rent increase, organized documentation clearly showing the rent increase 

justification and detailing the calculations to which the documentation pertains. For an 

exemption, organized documentation showing your right to the exemption. 

 

f. For all owner petitions, the Owner must provide proof of service by first class mail or 

in person of the petition and any supporting documents on the tenants of all units affected 

by the petition. (Note that if the supporting documents exceed 25 pages, the Owner is not 

required to serve the supporting documents on the affected tenants provided that the 

 
1 See O.M.C. § 8.22.090 (B). 
2 See O.M.C. § 8.22.500. 
3 This can be done initially by affirming that all notices have been sent but may require additional evidence if the statement is 

contested. 
 

000100

https://library.municode.com/ca/oakland/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=TIT8HESA_CH8.22REREADEV_ARTIVREPRSEFE_8.22.510ANREREOB


owner petition was served as required and the petition or attachment indicates that the 

additional documents are or will be available at the RAP and that the Owner will provide 

copies of the supporting documents to the tenant upon written request within 10 days.) 

 

The petition which you attempted to file was incomplete. The chart below indicates what is 

missing from your filing: 

 

Name of Document Needed 

Notice to Tenants of Property Owner Petition Page was 

not affixed to the front of the Petition served on the 

Tenants. 

  

Proof of service of the petition (and attachments where 

required) by first class mail or in person on all tenants in 

units affected by the petition. 

  

Proof of Business Tax Certificate    X  

Proof of payment of the RAP Fee  

Evidence that the RAP Notice was provided to all 

tenants affected by petition; [1] 

   X 

  Evidence of registration with the Rent Adjustment Program as 

  provided in O.M.C. 8.22.510 for each affected covered unit in 

the building prior to the petition or response being filed; 

      X 

Petition was not completed or signed under oath         

For a rent increase; organized documentation showing 

the justification and detailing calculations. 

       

For a Certificate of Exemption, organized 

documentation showing the right to the exemption 

 

 

You have 30 days from the date of the mailing of this letter to provide a completed 

petition. If you do not do so, your petition will be dismissed. Since your petition is 

not complete, the RAP is unable to accept the petition and any hearing scheduled 

will be postponed, if scheduled to take place in less than 30 days. 

If you have questions or concerns, consult the undersigned by email or phone. The 

email address is bjackson@oakandca.gov, and the telephone number is 510-238- 

6415. 

 
Brittni Jackson 

Dated: August 17, 2023 City of Oakland 

Rent Adjustment Program 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2 | Page 000101

mailto:bjackson@oakandca.gov


PROOF OF SERVICE 

Case Number: L23-0037 

Case Name: Julia Apartments LP v. Tenants 

I am a resident of the State of California at least eighteen years of age. I am not a party to the 

Residential Rent Adjustment Program case listed above. I am employed in Alameda County, California. 

My business address is 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Oakland, California 94612.   

Today, I served the attached documents listed below by placing a true copy in a City of Oakland 

mail collection receptacle for mailing on the below date at 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Oakland, 

California, addressed to: 

Documents Included 

Notice of Incomplete Owner Petition 

Owner 

Julia Apartments LP 

1717 Powell Street Suite 300 

San Francisco, CA 94133 

Owner Representative 

Flynn Investments Inc. 

1717 Powell Street Suite 300 

San Francisco, CA 94133 

Tenant 

Cesar Ocon 

1568 Madison Street Unit 17 

Oakland, CA 94612 

Tenant 

Charles Strauss 

1568 Madison Street Unit 5 

Oakland, CA 94612 

Tenant 

Elizabeth Freeman 

1568 Madison Street Unit 15 

Oakland, CA 94612 

Tenant 

Franklin Cheng 

1568 Madison Street Unit 1 

Oakland, CA 94612 

Tenant 

Jacob Oliver Schak 

1568 Madison Street Unit 14 

Oakland, CA 94612 000102



Tenant 

Jessica Blanco 

1568 Madison Street Unit 12 

Oakland, CA 94612 

Tenant 

Joshua Rosenberg 

1568 Madison Street Unit 11 

Oakland, CA 94612 

I am readily familiar with the City of Oakland’s practice of collection and processing correspondence 

for mailing. Under that practice an envelope placed in the mail collection receptacle described above 

would be deposited in the United States mail with the U.S. Postal Service on that same day with first 

class postage thereon fully prepaid in the ordinary course of business. 

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the above is true and 

correct. Executed on August 17, 2023 in Oakland, California. 

______________________________ 

Brittni Jackson 

Oakland Rent Adjustment Program 

000103



From: Evan Darragh
To: Jackson, Brittni
Subject: Julia Apartments LP v Tenants Case Number L23-0037 Notice of Incomplete Petition
Date: Monday, August 28, 2023 12:08:52 PM
Attachments: 149MAD - Fire Alarm CIP Notice of Incomplete Petition.pdf

149MAD Business Tax Certificate-20231231.pdf
149MAD - Oakland Unit Registration.pdf
149MAD - Notice to Tenants of Oakland Residential RAP.pdf

You don't often get email from evan@flynninv.com. Learn why this is important

[EXTERNAL] This email originated outside of the City of Oakland. Please do not click links
or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and expect the message.

Hello,
 
We have received the attached notice of incomplete owner petition regarding case number L23-
0037. Please see the attached copies of the current business tax certificate, proof of unit
registration, and evidence that the RAP notice has been provided to all affected tenants.
Please forward to the hearing officer for review.
 
Thank you,
 
Evan Darragh
Team Project and Data Coordinator
FLYNN INVESTMENTS
1717 Powell Suite 300 | San Francisco, CA 94133
Office: 415-773-0825
 

000104

mailto:Evan@flynninv.com
mailto:BJackson@oaklandca.gov
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification




















CITY OF OAKLAND


BUSINESS LOCATION


EXPIRATION DATE


BUSINESS TAX CERTIFICATE


The issuing of a Business Tax Certificate is for revenue purposes only. It does not relieve the taxpayer from the responsibility of 


complying with the requirements of any other agency of the City of Oakland and/or any other ordinance, law or regulation of the 


State of California, or any other governmental agency. The Business Tax Certificate expires on December 31st of each year. Per 


Section 5.04.190(A), of the O.M.C. you are allowed a renewal grace period until March 1st the following year.


BUSINESS TYPE


JULIA APARTMENTS LP


JULIA APARTMENTS LP


ISABELLE MAZZONI


1717 POWELL ST STE 300


SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94133-2823


Rental - Residential Property


12/31/2023


1568 MADISON ST


OAKLAND, CA 94612-4555


ACCOUNT


NUMBER


00194260


O2


A BUSINESS TAX CERTIFICATE 


IS REQUIRED FOR EACH 


BUSINESS LOCATION AND IS 


NOT VALID FOR ANY OTHER 


ADDRESS.


PUBLIC INFORMATION ABOVE 


THIS LINE TO BE 


CONSPICUOUSLY POSTED!


ALL OAKLAND BUSINESSES 


MUST OBTAIN A VALID 


ZONING CLEARANCE TO 


OPERATE YOUR BUSINESS 


LEGALLY. RENTAL OF REAL 


PROPERTY IS EXCLUDED 


FROM ZONING.


DBA


Starting January 1, 2021, Assembly 


Bill 1607 requires the prevention of 


gender-based discrimination of 


business establishments. A full notice 


is available in English or other 


languages by going to: 


https://www.dca.ca.gov/publications








Unit Site Address Unit Name Unit Type Year Unit CreatedStatus Occupancy Type Initial Rent Items Current Rent Occupancy Start DateDate of Most Recent Rent IncreaseAmount of Most Recent Rent IncreaseServices Provided Amount of Security DepositNumber of OccupantsTenant Name 1 Tenant Email 1 Tenant phone 1 Tenant Name 2 Tenant Email 2 Reason Previous Tenancy EndedDate Previous Tenant VacatedNumber of BedroomsNumber of BathroomsWater Metering Electricity MeteringGas Metering
1568 MADISON ST OAKLAND CA 94612 US 1 Multifamily Property - Two or More Residential Units1923 Non-Exempt Tenant $ 975.00 $ 1,108.76 12/17/2011 10/01/2018 $ 0.00 Water, Refuse/Recycle$ 1,000.00 1 Franklin Cheng yoshang@gmail.com Unknown 1 1 Master metered Individually MeteredIndividually Metered
1568 MADISON ST OAKLAND CA 94612 US 2 Multifamily Property - Two or More Residential Units1923 Non-Exempt Tenant $ 1,950.00 $ 1,950.00 06/18/2021 $ 0.00 Water, Refuse/Recycle$ 2,050.00 2 Diana Sojourner diana.sojourner@gmail.com Annabella Felczeracfelczer@gmail.comUnknown 1 1 Master metered Individually MeteredIndividually Metered
1568 MADISON ST OAKLAND CA 94612 US 3 Multifamily Property - Two or More Residential Units1923 Non-Exempt Tenant $ 1,950.00 $ 1,950.00 08/28/2021 $ 0.00 Water, Refuse/Recycle$ 2,050.00 2 Rafael Jasso Venegas Jrrafaeljasso57@gmail.com Cristina Soto sotocristinaa@gmail.comUnknown 1 1 Master metered Individually MeteredIndividually Metered
1568 MADISON ST OAKLAND CA 94612 US 4 Multifamily Property - Two or More Residential Units1923 Non-Exempt Tenant $ 1,795.00 $ 1,848.85 06/01/2019 06/01/2023 $ 53.85 Water, Refuse/Recycle, Parking$ 1,795.00 1 Lean Parvis lrparvis@gmail.com Unknown Studio 1 Master metered Individually MeteredIndividually Metered
1568 MADISON ST OAKLAND CA 94612 US 5 Multifamily Property - Two or More Residential Units1923 Non-Exempt Tenant $ 995.00 $ 1,131.51 10/22/2011 09/01/2018 $ 0.00 Water, Refuse/Recycle$ 995.00 1 Charles Strauss char.strauss@gmail.com Unknown 1 1 Master metered Individually MeteredIndividually Metered
1568 MADISON ST OAKLAND CA 94612 US 6 Multifamily Property - Two or More Residential Units1923 Non-Exempt Tenant $ 2,400.00 $ 2,472.00 11/25/2021 12/01/2022 $ 72.00 Water, Refuse/Recycle, Parking$ 2,350.00 2 Dominique Simpsondominiquesimpson96@gmail.com Karlisle Sandoval karliseelijah@gmail.comUnknown 2 1 Master metered Individually MeteredIndividually Metered
1568 MADISON ST OAKLAND CA 94612 US 7 Multifamily Property - Two or More Residential Units1923 Non-Exempt Tenant $ 1,950.00 $ 1,950.00 01/15/2022 03/01/2023 $ 0.00 Water, Refuse/Recycle$ 2,050.00 1 Lillian Carrell lrcarrell@berkeley.edu Unknown 1 1 Master metered Individually MeteredIndividually Metered
1568 MADISON ST OAKLAND CA 94612 US 8 Multifamily Property - Two or More Residential Units1923 Non-Exempt Tenant $ 1,950.00 $ 1,950.00 01/01/2022 01/01/2023 $ 0.00 Water, Refuse/Recycle$ 2,050.00 1 Tyler Koenig tylerjkoenig@gmail.com Unknown 1 1 Master metered Individually MeteredIndividually Metered
1568 MADISON ST OAKLAND CA 94612 US 9 Multifamily Property - Two or More Residential Units1923 Non-Exempt Tenant $ 1,950.00 $ 1,950.00 07/15/2022 $ 0.00 Water, Refuse/Recycle$ 2,050.00 2 Miles Freeman mileskfreeman@yahoo.com Doris Gonzalez dorisgonzalez@gmail.comUnknown 1 1 Master metered Individually MeteredIndividually Metered
1568 MADISON ST OAKLAND CA 94612 US 11 Multifamily Property - Two or More Residential Units1923 Non-Exempt Tenant $ 2,150.00 $ 2,150.00 01/01/2020 01/01/2023 $ 0.00 Water, Refuse/Recycle$ 1,750.00 2 Joshua Rosenbergjhrosenberg@gmail.com Unknown 1 1 Master metered Individually MeteredIndividually Metered
1568 MADISON ST OAKLAND CA 94612 US 14 Multifamily Property - Two or More Residential Units1923 Non-Exempt Tenant $ 2,295.00 $ 2,295.00 01/14/2020 03/01/2023 $ 0.00 Water, Refuse/Recycle$ 2,395.00 1 Jacob Oliver Shak schackj@gmail.com Unknown 1 1 Master metered Individually MeteredIndividually Metered
1568 MADISON ST OAKLAND CA 94612 US 15 Multifamily Property - Two or More Residential Units1923 Non-Exempt Tenant $ 2,100.00 $ 2,100.00 09/13/2020 10/01/2022 $ 0.00 Water, Refuse/Recycle, Parking$ 1,950.00 1 Elizabeth Freemanlizfreeman88@icloud.com Unknown 1 1 Master metered Individually MeteredIndividually Metered
1568 MADISON ST OAKLAND CA 94612 US 16 Multifamily Property - Two or More Residential Units1923 Non-Exempt Tenant $ 1,950.00 $ 1,950.00 01/01/2022 01/01/2023 $ 0.00 Water, Refuse/Recycle$ 2,350.00 1 Lillian Byrd lillianadrianna@yahoo.com Unknown 1 1 Master metered Individually MeteredIndividually Metered
1568 MADISON ST OAKLAND CA 94612 US 17 Multifamily Property - Two or More Residential Units1923 Non-Exempt Tenant $ 2,395.00 $ 2,150.00 03/01/2018 01/01/2023 $ 0.00 Water, Refuse/Recycle$ 2,495.00 1 Cesar Ocon cesarocon11@gmail.com Unknown 1 1 Master metered Individually MeteredIndividually Metered
1568 MADISON ST OAKLAND CA 94612 US 10 Multifamily Property - Two or More Residential Units1923 Non-Exempt Vacant - Available for Rent 04/13/2023 1 1
1568 MADISON ST OAKLAND CA 94612 US 12 Multifamily Property - Two or More Residential Units1923 Non-Exempt Tenant $ 945.00 $ 991.10 06/17/2000 09/01/2017 $ 0.00 Water, Refuse/Recycle$ 1,200.00 1 Jessica Blanco noemail@email.com Unknown 1 1 Master metered Individually MeteredIndividually Metered
1568 MADISON ST OAKLAND CA 94612 US 12A Multifamily Property - Two or More Residential Units1923 Non-Exempt Vacant - Available for Rent 05/15/2023 1 1
1568 MADISON ST OAKLAND CA 94612 US 18 Multifamily Property - Two or More Residential Units1923 Non-Exempt Vacant - Available for Rent 05/15/2023 1 1








City of Oakland 
Rent Adjustment Program 
Proof of Service Form 10.21.2020 


CITY OF OAKLAND 


RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 


Oakland, CA 94612-0243 


(510) 238-3721


CA Relay Service 711
www.oaklandca.gov/RAP


For Rent Adjustment Program date stamp. 


PROOF OF SERVICE 


NOTE: YOU ARE REQUIRED TO SERVE A COPY OF YOUR PETITION OR RESPONSE (PLUS ANY ADDITIONAL 
DOCUMENTS) ON THE OPPOSING PARTIES. 


➢ Use this PROOF OF SERVICE form to indicate the date and manner in which service took place, as well as
the person(s) served.


➢ Provide a copy of this PROOF OF SERVICE form to the opposing parties together with the document(s)
served.


➢ File the completed PROOF OF SERVICE form with the Rent Adjustment Program together with the document
you are filing and any attachments you are serving.


➢ Please number sequentially all additional documents provided to the RAP.


PETITIONS FILED WITHOUT A PROOF OF SERVICE WILL BE CONSIDERED INCOMPLETE AND MAY BE 
DISMISSED. 


I served a copy of:  ____________________________ 
(insert name of document served) 


And Additional Documents


Response served or the Proof of Service) to each opposing party, whose name(s) and address(es) are 
listed below, by one of the following means (check one): 


❑ a. United States mail. I enclosed the document(s) in a sealed envelope or package
addressed to the person(s) listed below and at the address(es) below and deposited the
sealed envelope with the United States Postal Service, with the postage fully prepaid.


❑ b.   Deposited it with a commercial carrier, using a service at least as expeditious as first
class mail, with all postage or charges fully prepaid, addressed to each opposing party as
listed below.


❑ c. Personal Service. (1) By Hand Delivery: I personally delivered the document(s) to the
person(s) at the address(es) listed below; or (2) I left the document(s) at the address(es) with
some person not younger than 18 years of age.


PERSON(S) SERVED: 


Name 


Address 


City, State, Zip 


1. NOTICE TO TENANTS OF THE RESIDENTIAL RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM





and (write number of attached pages) _________ attached pages (not counting the Petition or 


Franklin Cheng


1568 Madison Street Unit 01
Oakland, CA 94612


X



http://www.oaklandca.gov/RAP





City of Oakland 
Rent Adjustment Program 
Proof of Service Form 10.21.2020 


-2- 


Name 


Address 


City, State, Zip 


Name 


Address 


City, State, Zip 


Name 


Address 


City, State, Zip 


Name 


Address 


City, State, Zip 


Name 


Address 


City, State, Zip 


Name 


Address 


City, State, Zip 


Name 


Address 


City, State, Zip 


To serve more than 8 people, copy this page as many times as necessary and insert in your proof of service document. If you are 
only serving one person, you can use just the first and last page. 


1568 Madison Street Unit 05


Oakland, CA 94612


1568 Madison Street Unit 11


Oakland, CA 94612


1568 Madison Street Unit 12


Oakland, CA 94612


1568 Madison Street Unit 14


Oakland, CA 94612


1568 Madison Street Unit 15


Oakland, CA 94612


1568 Madison Street Unit 17


Oakland, CA 94612


Charles Strauss


Joshua Rosenberg


Jessica Blanco


Jacob Oliver Schak


Elizabeth Freeman


Cesar Ocon







City of Oakland 
Rent Adjustment Program 
Proof of Service Form 10.21.2020 


-3- 


_______________________________
PRINT YOUR NAME 


_______________________________
SIGNATURE 


Evan Darragh


Evan Darragh        
_______8/28/2023________ 
 DATE 


I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is 
true and correct and the documents were served on __/__08 28 2023/____ (insert date served).







CITY OF OAKLAND 
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, Oakland, CA 94612-0243 
(510) 238-3721
CA Relay Service 711 www.oaklandca.gov/RAP


 Packet – Notice to Tenants of RAP – EN/CH/SP – 6.25.23 Page 1 of 4 


NOTICE TO TENANTS OF THE RESIDENTIAL RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 


• Oakland has a Rent Adjustment Program (“RAP”) that limits rent increases (Chapter 8.22 of the Oakland Municipal
Code) and covers most residential rental units built before 1983. For more information on which units are covered,
contact the RAP office.


• Tenancy Registration Required. Starting in 2023, the tenancy data for this unit must be registered annually with
RAP.  In 2023, the deadline to register is July 3, 2023.  Starting in 2024, the annual deadline to register is March 1.
Please note that if your tenancy began after March 1, the owner will not be required to register until the following
year. Failure to register a tenancy with RAP by March 1 will disallow an owner from: 1) filing a rent increase
petition, 2) serving a rent increase, and/or 3) answering a tenant petition. Failure to register is also an affirmative
defense in most eviction actions even if the owner has “just cause” to evict.


• Starting on February 1, 2017, an owner must petition the RAP for any rent increase that is more than the
annual general rent increase (“CPI increase”) or allowed “banked” rent increases. These include, but are not
limited to, capital improvements and operating expense increases. For these types of rent increases, the
owner may raise your rent only after a hearing officer has approved the increase. No annual rent increase may
exceed the maximum increase which changes annually with a 10% cap. You have a right to contest the
proposed rent increase by responding to the owner’s petition.


• Contesting a Rent Increase: You can file a petition with the RAP to contest unlawful rent increases or
decreased housing services. To contest a rent increase, you must file a petition (1) within ninety (90) days of
the notice of rent increase if the owner also provided this Notice to Tenants with the notice of rent increase; or
(2) within 120 days of the notice of rent increase if this Notice to Tenants was not given with the notice of rent
increase. If the owner did not give this Notice to Tenants at the beginning of your tenancy, you must file a
petition within ninety (90) days of first receiving this Notice to Tenants. Information. The petition forms are
available from the website at Rent Adjustment Program Petition and Response Forms.


• If you contest a rent increase, you must pay your rent with the contested increase until you file a petition. If
the increase is approved and you did not pay the increase, you will owe the amount of the increase
retroactive to the effective date of increase.


• Oakland has eviction controls (the Just Cause for Eviction Ordinance and Regulations, O.M.C. 8.22) which
limit the grounds for evictions in covered units. For more information contact the RAP office.


• Oakland charges owners a Rent Program Service Fee per unit per year. If the fee is paid on time, the owner is
entitled to get half of the fee from you. Tenants in subsidized units are not required to pay the tenant portion of
the fee.


• Oakland has a Tenant Protection Ordinance (“TPO”) to deter harassing behaviors by landlords and to give
tenants legal recourse in instances where they are subjected to harassing behavior by landlords (O.M.C.
8.22.600).


• The owner   is   is not permitted to set the initial rent on this unit without limitations (such as
pursuant to the Costa-Hawkins Act). If the owner is not permitted to set the initial rent without limitation,
the rent in effect when the prior tenant vacated was  .


TENANTS’ SMOKING POLICY DISCLOSURE 
 Smoking (circle one) IS or IS NOT permitted in Unit , the unit you intend to rent. 
 Smoking (circle one) IS or IS NOT permitted in other units of your building. (If both smoking and non-smoking units


exist in tenant’s building, attach a list of units in which smoking is permitted.)
 There (circle one) IS or IS NOT a designated outdoor smoking area. It is located at . 


I received a copy of this notice on 
(Date) (Tenant’s signature) 


此份屋崙 (奧克蘭) 市租客權利通知書附有中文版本。請致電(510) 238-3721 索取副本。
La Notificación del Derecho del Inquilino está disponible en español. Si desea una copia, llame al (510) 238-3721.



http://www.oaklandca.gov/RAP

https://apps.oaklandca.gov/rappetitions/Petitions.aspx?_ga=2.93216987.71848037.1617210150-1377936377.1568336690

https://apps.oaklandca.gov/rappetitions/Petitions.aspx?_ga=2.93216987.71848037.1617210150-1377936377.1568336690





屋崙 (奧克蘭) 市政府  
租金調整分部


250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, Oakland, CA 94612-0243 
(510) 238-3721
CA Relay Service 711 http://www.oaklandca.gov/RAP


住宅租金調整分部的租客通知書


• 屋崙 (奧克蘭) 市的租金調整分部 (RAP) 旨在限制租金調漲 (屋崙 (奧克蘭) 市政法規 8.22 章)，且主要是針
對建於 1983 年以前大多數的出租住宅單位。若要了解哪些單位在本分部限制範圍內，請聯絡 RAP 辦事
處。


• 租賃資料登記要求。從 2023 年開始，業主必須為該單位的租賃資料每年向 RAP 登記。在 2023 年，登記截


止日期為 2023 年 7 月 3 日。從 2024 年開始，每年的登記截止日期為 3 月 1 日。請注意，如果您的租約是


在 3 月 1 日之後生效的，業主將可以延至到下一年才需要登記。如果業主沒有在 3 月 1 日之前向 RAP 按時


登記租賃資料，業主無法：1）提出租金調漲呈請，2）實行租金調漲，和/或 3）回應租戶的呈請書。即使


業主有 “正當迫遷理由”驅逐房客，若業主沒有登記租賃資料，在大多數的驅逐行動中，將會成為租戶訴訟


中抗辯的理由。


• 從 2017 年 2 月 1 日起，如果租金調漲幅度超出一般租金年度漲幅 (「CPI 漲幅」) 或允許的「租金調整存
放」漲幅，業主就必須向 RAP 請呈加租。調漲原因可包括但不限於固定資產整修和營運支出增加。對
於這些類型的租金調漲方案，業主必須在聽證官同意調漲後才能提高您的租金。任何租金年漲幅不得超
過每年最變動且最多 10% 的漲幅。如果不同意建議的租金調幅，您有權對業主的請呈提出抗辯。


• 對租金調漲提出抗辯：您可以租金調漲違法或者住房服務縮為由，向 RAP 請呈抗辯。如果您要對租金調
漲提出抗辨，(1) 且業主隨同這份「租客通知書」一併提供租金調漲通知，則您必須在收到租金調漲通知
後九十 (90) 天內提出請呈；(2) 但業主未隨這份「租客通知書」提供租金調漲通知，則您必須在收到租金
調整通知書後的 120 天內提出請呈。如果業主在租期一開始時沒有提供這份租客通知，您就必須在第一
次收到這份租客通知後的九十  (90) 天內提出請願。若需要請願書表格，可上網站  Rent Adjustment
Program Petition and Response Forms (租金調整分部請呈書和回應表格) 取得。


• 如果您對租金調漲有異議，在提出請呈之前，您仍必須支付所要抗辯的調漲租金。若調漲金額獲准但您
並未支付，您將積欠從調漲生效日期算起的調漲金額。


• 屋崙 (奧克蘭) 市的驅逐管制規則 (屋崙 (奧克蘭) 市政法規 8.22 中的「迫遷需要有正當理由和發規」) 對所
管制單位的驅逐理由設有限制。若要瞭解更多資訊，請聯絡 RAP 辦公室。


• 屋崙 (奧克蘭) 市政府每年會向業主收取每個出租單位的「租金分部服務費」(Rent Program Service Fee)。
若業主準時支付這筆費用，就有權向您收取一半費用。受補助單位的租客無需支付該費用的租客部分。


• 屋崙 (奧克蘭) 市的租客保護條例 (Tenant Protection Ordinance, TPO) 旨在遏阻業主的騷擾行為，並且在租
客受業主騷擾的情況下賦予租客法律追索權 (屋崙 (奧克蘭) 市政法規 8.22.600)。


• 業主   得以  不得對本單位設下毫無限制的起租租金 (例如根據 Costa-Hawkins 法理規定)。如果業主
不得設下毫無限制的起租租金，則前任房客遷出後生效的租金是 。


針對租客的吸煙政策聲明


 住房單位 (您有意承租的單位)「允許」或「不允許」吸煙 (圈選一項)。 
 您所住建築物中的其他單位「允許」或「不允許」吸煙 (圈選一項)。(若租客所住的建築物中同時包含可


吸煙和不可吸煙的單位，應附上一張可吸煙單位列表。


 本建築物「有」或「沒有」指定的戶外吸煙區 (圈選一項)。該吸煙區位於 。


我於 收到本通知書 _________________________________ 
 (日期)  (租客簽名) 


 Packet – Notice to Tenants of RAP – EN/CH/SP – 6.25.23        Page 2 of 4 



http://www.oaklandca.gov/RAP

https://apps.oaklandca.gov/rappetitions/Petitions.aspx?_ga=2.93216987.71848037.1617210150-1377936377.1568336690

https://apps.oaklandca.gov/rappetitions/Petitions.aspx?_ga=2.93216987.71848037.1617210150-1377936377.1568336690





CIUDAD DE OAKLAND 
PROGRAMA DE AJUSTES EN AL ALQUILER  
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, Oakland, CA 94612-0243 
(510) 238-3721
CA Relay Service 711 www.oaklandca.gov/RAP


AVISO A LOS INQUILINOS DEL RESIDENTIAL RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 


• Oakland tiene un Programa de Ajustes en el Alquiler (“RAP”) que limita los aumentos en el alquiler (Capítulo 8.22 
del Código Municipal de Oakland) y cubre a la mayoría de las unidades residenciales en alquiler construidas antes de 
1983. Para obtener más información sobre las viviendas cubiertas, contacte a la oficina del RAP.


• Es obligatorio registrar alquileres. A partir del 2023, los datos del alquiler de esta vivienda deben registrarse 
anualmente con RAP. En el 2023, la fecha límite para el registro es el 3 de julio de 2023. A partir del 2024, la fecha 
límite anual para el registro es el 1º de marzo.  Por favor tenga presente que si su alquiler comenzó después del 1º de 
marzo, el propietario no tendrá la obligación de registrarlo hasta el año siguiente. En caso de no registrar un alquiler 
con RAP a más tardar el 1º de marzo, el propietario quedará descalificado para: 1) presentar una petición de aumento 
del alquiler, 2) notificar un aumento del alquiler y/o 3) responder a una petición del inquilino. La falta de tal registro 
también es una defensa afirmativa en la mayoría de las acciones de desalojo incluso si el propietario tiene una “causa 
justa” de desalojo.


• A partir del 1.º de febrero de 2017, un propietario debe presentar una petición ante el RAP para todo aumento en el 
alquiler que sea mayor que el aumento general anual en el alquiler (“aumento CPI”) o para todo aumento del alquiler 
“guardado” que esté permitido. Estos incluyen, entre otros, mejoras de capital y aumentos en los gastos operativos. 
En lo que respecta a este tipo de aumentos, el propietario puede aumentar su alquiler sólo después de que un 
funcionario de audiencia haya autorizado el incremento. Ningún aumento anual en el alquiler podrá exceder el 
aumento máximo que cambia de manera anual con un 10 % de capitalización. Usted tiene derecho a disputar el 
aumento en el alquiler propuesto respondiendo a la petición del propietario.


• Cómo disputar un aumento en el alquiler: Puede presentar una petición ante el RAP para disputar aumentos 
ilícitos en el alquiler o la disminución de servicios en la vivienda. Para disputar el aumento en el alquiler, debe 
presentar una petición (1) en un plazo de (90) días a partir de la fecha del aviso de aumento en el alquiler si el 
propietario también proporcionó este Aviso a los Inquilinos con la notificación del aumento en el alquiler; o (2) en 
un plazo de 120 días a partir de la fecha de recepción del aviso de aumento en el alquiler si este Aviso a los Inquilinos 
no fue entregado con la notificación de aumento en el alquiler. Si el propietario no entregó este Aviso a los 
Inquilinos al inicio del periodo de arrendamiento, usted deberá presentar una solicitud en un plazo de (90) días a 
partir de la fecha en que recibió por primera vez este Aviso a los Inquilinos. Información. Encontrará los formularios 
de petición disponibles en el sitio web, donde dice Rent Adjustment Program Petition and Response Forms 
“Formularios de Petición y Respuesta del Programa de Ajustes en el Alquiler”.


• Si usted disputa un aumento en el alquiler, debe pagar su alquiler con el aumento disputado hasta que presente
la petición. Si el aumento es aprobado y usted no lo pagó, adeudará la suma del incremento retroactivo a la fecha 
de inicio de vigencia del aumento.


• Oakland tiene controles de desalojo (Ordenanza y Reglamentos de Desalojo por Causa Justa, O.M.C. 8.22) que 
limitan los motivos de desalojo en las viviendas cubiertas. Para obtener más información contacte a la oficina RAP.


• Oakland cobra a los propietarios una Tarifa de Servicio del Programa de Ajustes en el Alquiler por vivienda al año. Si 
la tarifa se paga a tiempo, el propietario tiene derecho a cobrar la mitad del costo de esta tarifa al inquilino. No se 
requiere que los inquilinos de viviendas subsidiadas paguen la parte de la tarifa que correspondería al inquilino.


• Oakland posee una Ordenanza de Protección al Inquilino (Tenant Protection Ordinance ,“TPO”) para impedir el
comportamiento abusivo por parte de los propietarios y para ofrecer a los inquilinos recursos legales en
instancias donde hayan sido víctimas de comportamiento abusivo por parte de los propietarios (O.M.C.
8.22.600).


• El propietario  tiene   no tiene permitido establecer el alquiler inicial de esta unidad sin limitaciones
(por ejemplo, de conformidad con la Ley Costa-Hawkins). Si el propietario no tiene permitido establecer el alquiler
inicial sin limitaciones, el alquiler vigente cuando el inquilino anterior desalojó la vivienda era de   .


 Packet – Notice to Tenants of RAP – EN/CH/SP – 6.25.23        Page 3 of 4 



http://www.oaklandca.gov/RAP

https://apps.oaklandca.gov/rappetitions/Petitions.aspx?_ga=2.93216987.71848037.1617210150-1377936377.1568336690

https://apps.oaklandca.gov/rappetitions/Petitions.aspx?_ga=2.93216987.71848037.1617210150-1377936377.1568336690





CIUDAD DE OAKLAND 
PROGRAMA DE AJUSTES EN AL ALQUILER  
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, Oakland, CA 94612-0243 
(510) 238-3721
CA Relay Service 711 www.oaklandca.gov/RAP


INFORMACIÓN PARA LOS INQUILINOS SOBRE LAS POLÍTICAS PARA FUMADORES 


 Fumar (encierre en un círculo) ESTÁ o NO ESTÁ permitido en la Unidad  , la unidad que usted pretende
alquilar.


 Fumar (encierre en un círculo) ESTÁ o NO ESTÁ permitido en otras unidades de su edificio. (Si hay
disponibilidad de ambas unidades, para fumadores y no fumadores, en el edificio del inquilino, adjunte una lista de
las unidades en donde se permite fumar).


 (Encierre en un círculo) HAY o NO HAY un área designada al aire libre para fumar. Se encuentra en
. 


Recibí una copia de este aviso el 
(Fecha) (Firma del inquilino) 


 Packet – Notice to Tenants of RAP – EN/CH/SP – 6.25.23        Page 4 of 4 



http://www.oaklandca.gov/RAP









CITY OF OAKLAND

BUSINESS LOCATION

EXPIRATION DATE

BUSINESS TAX CERTIFICATE

The issuing of a Business Tax Certificate is for revenue purposes only. It does not relieve the taxpayer from the responsibility of 

complying with the requirements of any other agency of the City of Oakland and/or any other ordinance, law or regulation of the 

State of California, or any other governmental agency. The Business Tax Certificate expires on December 31st of each year. Per 

Section 5.04.190(A), of the O.M.C. you are allowed a renewal grace period until March 1st the following year.

BUSINESS TYPE

JULIA APARTMENTS LP

JULIA APARTMENTS LP

ISABELLE MAZZONI

1717 POWELL ST STE 300

SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94133-2823

Rental - Residential Property

12/31/2023

1568 MADISON ST

OAKLAND, CA 94612-4555

ACCOUNT

NUMBER

00194260

O2

A BUSINESS TAX CERTIFICATE 

IS REQUIRED FOR EACH 

BUSINESS LOCATION AND IS 

NOT VALID FOR ANY OTHER 

ADDRESS.

PUBLIC INFORMATION ABOVE 

THIS LINE TO BE 

CONSPICUOUSLY POSTED!

ALL OAKLAND BUSINESSES 

MUST OBTAIN A VALID 

ZONING CLEARANCE TO 

OPERATE YOUR BUSINESS 

LEGALLY. RENTAL OF REAL 

PROPERTY IS EXCLUDED 

FROM ZONING.

DBA

Starting January 1, 2021, Assembly 

Bill 1607 requires the prevention of 

gender-based discrimination of 

business establishments. A full notice 

is available in English or other 

languages by going to: 

https://www.dca.ca.gov/publications

000105



Unit Site Address Unit Name Unit Type Year Unit CreatedStatus Occupancy Type Initial Rent Items Current Rent Occupancy Start DateDate of Most Recent Rent IncreaseAmount of Most Recent Rent IncreaseServices Provided Amount of Security DepositNumber of OccupantsTenant Name 1 Tenant Email 1 Tenant phone 1 Tenant Name 2 Tenant Email 2 Reason Previous Tenancy EndedDate Previous Tenant VacatedNumber of BedroomsNumber of BathroomsWater Metering Electricity MeteringGas Metering
1568 MADISON ST OAKLAND CA 94612 US 1 Multifamily Property - Two or More Residential Units1923 Non-Exempt Tenant $ 975.00 $ 1,108.76 12/17/2011 10/01/2018 $ 0.00 Water, Refuse/Recycle$ 1,000.00 1 Franklin Cheng yoshang@gmail.com Unknown 1 1 Master metered Individually MeteredIndividually Metered
1568 MADISON ST OAKLAND CA 94612 US 2 Multifamily Property - Two or More Residential Units1923 Non-Exempt Tenant $ 1,950.00 $ 1,950.00 06/18/2021 $ 0.00 Water, Refuse/Recycle$ 2,050.00 2 Diana Sojourner diana.sojourner@gmail.com Annabella Felczeracfelczer@gmail.comUnknown 1 1 Master metered Individually MeteredIndividually Metered
1568 MADISON ST OAKLAND CA 94612 US 3 Multifamily Property - Two or More Residential Units1923 Non-Exempt Tenant $ 1,950.00 $ 1,950.00 08/28/2021 $ 0.00 Water, Refuse/Recycle$ 2,050.00 2 Rafael Jasso Venegas Jrrafaeljasso57@gmail.com Cristina Soto sotocristinaa@gmail.comUnknown 1 1 Master metered Individually MeteredIndividually Metered
1568 MADISON ST OAKLAND CA 94612 US 4 Multifamily Property - Two or More Residential Units1923 Non-Exempt Tenant $ 1,795.00 $ 1,848.85 06/01/2019 06/01/2023 $ 53.85 Water, Refuse/Recycle, Parking$ 1,795.00 1 Lean Parvis lrparvis@gmail.com Unknown Studio 1 Master metered Individually MeteredIndividually Metered
1568 MADISON ST OAKLAND CA 94612 US 5 Multifamily Property - Two or More Residential Units1923 Non-Exempt Tenant $ 995.00 $ 1,131.51 10/22/2011 09/01/2018 $ 0.00 Water, Refuse/Recycle$ 995.00 1 Charles Strauss char.strauss@gmail.com Unknown 1 1 Master metered Individually MeteredIndividually Metered
1568 MADISON ST OAKLAND CA 94612 US 6 Multifamily Property - Two or More Residential Units1923 Non-Exempt Tenant $ 2,400.00 $ 2,472.00 11/25/2021 12/01/2022 $ 72.00 Water, Refuse/Recycle, Parking$ 2,350.00 2 Dominique Simpsondominiquesimpson96@gmail.com Karlisle Sandoval karliseelijah@gmail.comUnknown 2 1 Master metered Individually MeteredIndividually Metered
1568 MADISON ST OAKLAND CA 94612 US 7 Multifamily Property - Two or More Residential Units1923 Non-Exempt Tenant $ 1,950.00 $ 1,950.00 01/15/2022 03/01/2023 $ 0.00 Water, Refuse/Recycle$ 2,050.00 1 Lillian Carrell lrcarrell@berkeley.edu Unknown 1 1 Master metered Individually MeteredIndividually Metered
1568 MADISON ST OAKLAND CA 94612 US 8 Multifamily Property - Two or More Residential Units1923 Non-Exempt Tenant $ 1,950.00 $ 1,950.00 01/01/2022 01/01/2023 $ 0.00 Water, Refuse/Recycle$ 2,050.00 1 Tyler Koenig tylerjkoenig@gmail.com Unknown 1 1 Master metered Individually MeteredIndividually Metered
1568 MADISON ST OAKLAND CA 94612 US 9 Multifamily Property - Two or More Residential Units1923 Non-Exempt Tenant $ 1,950.00 $ 1,950.00 07/15/2022 $ 0.00 Water, Refuse/Recycle$ 2,050.00 2 Miles Freeman mileskfreeman@yahoo.com Doris Gonzalez dorisgonzalez@gmail.comUnknown 1 1 Master metered Individually MeteredIndividually Metered
1568 MADISON ST OAKLAND CA 94612 US 11 Multifamily Property - Two or More Residential Units1923 Non-Exempt Tenant $ 2,150.00 $ 2,150.00 01/01/2020 01/01/2023 $ 0.00 Water, Refuse/Recycle$ 1,750.00 2 Joshua Rosenbergjhrosenberg@gmail.com Unknown 1 1 Master metered Individually MeteredIndividually Metered
1568 MADISON ST OAKLAND CA 94612 US 14 Multifamily Property - Two or More Residential Units1923 Non-Exempt Tenant $ 2,295.00 $ 2,295.00 01/14/2020 03/01/2023 $ 0.00 Water, Refuse/Recycle$ 2,395.00 1 Jacob Oliver Shak schackj@gmail.com Unknown 1 1 Master metered Individually MeteredIndividually Metered
1568 MADISON ST OAKLAND CA 94612 US 15 Multifamily Property - Two or More Residential Units1923 Non-Exempt Tenant $ 2,100.00 $ 2,100.00 09/13/2020 10/01/2022 $ 0.00 Water, Refuse/Recycle, Parking$ 1,950.00 1 Elizabeth Freemanlizfreeman88@icloud.com Unknown 1 1 Master metered Individually MeteredIndividually Metered
1568 MADISON ST OAKLAND CA 94612 US 16 Multifamily Property - Two or More Residential Units1923 Non-Exempt Tenant $ 1,950.00 $ 1,950.00 01/01/2022 01/01/2023 $ 0.00 Water, Refuse/Recycle$ 2,350.00 1 Lillian Byrd lillianadrianna@yahoo.com Unknown 1 1 Master metered Individually MeteredIndividually Metered
1568 MADISON ST OAKLAND CA 94612 US 17 Multifamily Property - Two or More Residential Units1923 Non-Exempt Tenant $ 2,395.00 $ 2,150.00 03/01/2018 01/01/2023 $ 0.00 Water, Refuse/Recycle$ 2,495.00 1 Cesar Ocon cesarocon11@gmail.com Unknown 1 1 Master metered Individually MeteredIndividually Metered
1568 MADISON ST OAKLAND CA 94612 US 10 Multifamily Property - Two or More Residential Units1923 Non-Exempt Vacant - Available for Rent 04/13/2023 1 1
1568 MADISON ST OAKLAND CA 94612 US 12 Multifamily Property - Two or More Residential Units1923 Non-Exempt Tenant $ 945.00 $ 991.10 06/17/2000 09/01/2017 $ 0.00 Water, Refuse/Recycle$ 1,200.00 1 Jessica Blanco noemail@email.com Unknown 1 1 Master metered Individually MeteredIndividually Metered
1568 MADISON ST OAKLAND CA 94612 US 12A Multifamily Property - Two or More Residential Units1923 Non-Exempt Vacant - Available for Rent 05/15/2023 1 1
1568 MADISON ST OAKLAND CA 94612 US 18 Multifamily Property - Two or More Residential Units1923 Non-Exempt Vacant - Available for Rent 05/15/2023 1 1

000106



000107



000108



000109



000110



City of Oakland 
Rent Adjustment Program 
Proof of Service Form 10.21.2020 

CITY OF OAKLAND 

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 

Oakland, CA 94612-0243 

(510) 238-3721

CA Relay Service 711
www.oaklandca.gov/RAP

For Rent Adjustment Program date stamp. 

PROOF OF SERVICE 

NOTE: YOU ARE REQUIRED TO SERVE A COPY OF YOUR PETITION OR RESPONSE (PLUS ANY ADDITIONAL 
DOCUMENTS) ON THE OPPOSING PARTIES. 

➢ Use this PROOF OF SERVICE form to indicate the date and manner in which service took place, as well as
the person(s) served.

➢ Provide a copy of this PROOF OF SERVICE form to the opposing parties together with the document(s)
served.

➢ File the completed PROOF OF SERVICE form with the Rent Adjustment Program together with the document
you are filing and any attachments you are serving.

➢ Please number sequentially all additional documents provided to the RAP.

PETITIONS FILED WITHOUT A PROOF OF SERVICE WILL BE CONSIDERED INCOMPLETE AND MAY BE 
DISMISSED. 

I served a copy of:  ____________________________ 
(insert name of document served) 

And Additional Documents

Response served or the Proof of Service) to each opposing party, whose name(s) and address(es) are 
listed below, by one of the following means (check one): 

❑ a. United States mail. I enclosed the document(s) in a sealed envelope or package
addressed to the person(s) listed below and at the address(es) below and deposited the
sealed envelope with the United States Postal Service, with the postage fully prepaid.

❑ b.   Deposited it with a commercial carrier, using a service at least as expeditious as first
class mail, with all postage or charges fully prepaid, addressed to each opposing party as
listed below.

❑ c. Personal Service. (1) By Hand Delivery: I personally delivered the document(s) to the
person(s) at the address(es) listed below; or (2) I left the document(s) at the address(es) with
some person not younger than 18 years of age.

PERSON(S) SERVED: 

Name 

Address 

City, State, Zip 

1. NOTICE TO TENANTS OF THE RESIDENTIAL RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM



and (write number of attached pages) _________ attached pages (not counting the Petition or 

Franklin Cheng

1568 Madison Street Unit 01
Oakland, CA 94612

X

000111

http://www.oaklandca.gov/RAP


City of Oakland 
Rent Adjustment Program 
Proof of Service Form 10.21.2020 

-2- 

Name 

Address 

City, State, Zip 

Name 

Address 

City, State, Zip 

Name 

Address 

City, State, Zip 

Name 

Address 

City, State, Zip 

Name 

Address 

City, State, Zip 

Name 

Address 

City, State, Zip 

Name 

Address 

City, State, Zip 

To serve more than 8 people, copy this page as many times as necessary and insert in your proof of service document. If you are 
only serving one person, you can use just the first and last page. 

1568 Madison Street Unit 05

Oakland, CA 94612

1568 Madison Street Unit 11

Oakland, CA 94612

1568 Madison Street Unit 12

Oakland, CA 94612

1568 Madison Street Unit 14

Oakland, CA 94612

1568 Madison Street Unit 15

Oakland, CA 94612

1568 Madison Street Unit 17

Oakland, CA 94612

Charles Strauss

Joshua Rosenberg

Jessica Blanco

Jacob Oliver Schak

Elizabeth Freeman

Cesar Ocon

000112



City of Oakland 
Rent Adjustment Program 
Proof of Service Form 10.21.2020 

-3- 

_______________________________
PRINT YOUR NAME 

_______________________________
SIGNATURE 

Evan Darragh

Evan Darragh        
_______8/28/2023________ 
 DATE 

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is 
true and correct and the documents were served on __/__08 28 2023/____ (insert date served).

000113



CITY OF OAKLAND 
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, Oakland, CA 94612-0243 
(510) 238-3721
CA Relay Service 711 www.oaklandca.gov/RAP

 Packet – Notice to Tenants of RAP – EN/CH/SP – 6.25.23 Page 1 of 4 

NOTICE TO TENANTS OF THE RESIDENTIAL RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 

• Oakland has a Rent Adjustment Program (“RAP”) that limits rent increases (Chapter 8.22 of the Oakland Municipal
Code) and covers most residential rental units built before 1983. For more information on which units are covered,
contact the RAP office.

• Tenancy Registration Required. Starting in 2023, the tenancy data for this unit must be registered annually with
RAP.  In 2023, the deadline to register is July 3, 2023.  Starting in 2024, the annual deadline to register is March 1.
Please note that if your tenancy began after March 1, the owner will not be required to register until the following
year. Failure to register a tenancy with RAP by March 1 will disallow an owner from: 1) filing a rent increase
petition, 2) serving a rent increase, and/or 3) answering a tenant petition. Failure to register is also an affirmative
defense in most eviction actions even if the owner has “just cause” to evict.

• Starting on February 1, 2017, an owner must petition the RAP for any rent increase that is more than the
annual general rent increase (“CPI increase”) or allowed “banked” rent increases. These include, but are not
limited to, capital improvements and operating expense increases. For these types of rent increases, the
owner may raise your rent only after a hearing officer has approved the increase. No annual rent increase may
exceed the maximum increase which changes annually with a 10% cap. You have a right to contest the
proposed rent increase by responding to the owner’s petition.

• Contesting a Rent Increase: You can file a petition with the RAP to contest unlawful rent increases or
decreased housing services. To contest a rent increase, you must file a petition (1) within ninety (90) days of
the notice of rent increase if the owner also provided this Notice to Tenants with the notice of rent increase; or
(2) within 120 days of the notice of rent increase if this Notice to Tenants was not given with the notice of rent
increase. If the owner did not give this Notice to Tenants at the beginning of your tenancy, you must file a
petition within ninety (90) days of first receiving this Notice to Tenants. Information. The petition forms are
available from the website at Rent Adjustment Program Petition and Response Forms.

• If you contest a rent increase, you must pay your rent with the contested increase until you file a petition. If
the increase is approved and you did not pay the increase, you will owe the amount of the increase
retroactive to the effective date of increase.

• Oakland has eviction controls (the Just Cause for Eviction Ordinance and Regulations, O.M.C. 8.22) which
limit the grounds for evictions in covered units. For more information contact the RAP office.

• Oakland charges owners a Rent Program Service Fee per unit per year. If the fee is paid on time, the owner is
entitled to get half of the fee from you. Tenants in subsidized units are not required to pay the tenant portion of
the fee.

• Oakland has a Tenant Protection Ordinance (“TPO”) to deter harassing behaviors by landlords and to give
tenants legal recourse in instances where they are subjected to harassing behavior by landlords (O.M.C.
8.22.600).

• The owner   is   is not permitted to set the initial rent on this unit without limitations (such as
pursuant to the Costa-Hawkins Act). If the owner is not permitted to set the initial rent without limitation,
the rent in effect when the prior tenant vacated was  .

TENANTS’ SMOKING POLICY DISCLOSURE 
 Smoking (circle one) IS or IS NOT permitted in Unit , the unit you intend to rent. 
 Smoking (circle one) IS or IS NOT permitted in other units of your building. (If both smoking and non-smoking units

exist in tenant’s building, attach a list of units in which smoking is permitted.)
 There (circle one) IS or IS NOT a designated outdoor smoking area. It is located at . 

I received a copy of this notice on 
(Date) (Tenant’s signature) 

此份屋崙 (奧克蘭) 市租客權利通知書附有中文版本。請致電(510) 238-3721 索取副本。
La Notificación del Derecho del Inquilino está disponible en español. Si desea una copia, llame al (510) 238-3721.

000114

http://www.oaklandca.gov/RAP
https://apps.oaklandca.gov/rappetitions/Petitions.aspx?_ga=2.93216987.71848037.1617210150-1377936377.1568336690
https://apps.oaklandca.gov/rappetitions/Petitions.aspx?_ga=2.93216987.71848037.1617210150-1377936377.1568336690


屋崙 (奧克蘭) 市政府  
租金調整分部

250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, Oakland, CA 94612-0243 
(510) 238-3721
CA Relay Service 711 http://www.oaklandca.gov/RAP

住宅租金調整分部的租客通知書

• 屋崙 (奧克蘭) 市的租金調整分部 (RAP) 旨在限制租金調漲 (屋崙 (奧克蘭) 市政法規 8.22 章)，且主要是針
對建於 1983 年以前大多數的出租住宅單位。若要了解哪些單位在本分部限制範圍內，請聯絡 RAP 辦事
處。

• 租賃資料登記要求。從 2023 年開始，業主必須為該單位的租賃資料每年向 RAP 登記。在 2023 年，登記截

止日期為 2023 年 7 月 3 日。從 2024 年開始，每年的登記截止日期為 3 月 1 日。請注意，如果您的租約是

在 3 月 1 日之後生效的，業主將可以延至到下一年才需要登記。如果業主沒有在 3 月 1 日之前向 RAP 按時

登記租賃資料，業主無法：1）提出租金調漲呈請，2）實行租金調漲，和/或 3）回應租戶的呈請書。即使

業主有 “正當迫遷理由”驅逐房客，若業主沒有登記租賃資料，在大多數的驅逐行動中，將會成為租戶訴訟

中抗辯的理由。

• 從 2017 年 2 月 1 日起，如果租金調漲幅度超出一般租金年度漲幅 (「CPI 漲幅」) 或允許的「租金調整存
放」漲幅，業主就必須向 RAP 請呈加租。調漲原因可包括但不限於固定資產整修和營運支出增加。對
於這些類型的租金調漲方案，業主必須在聽證官同意調漲後才能提高您的租金。任何租金年漲幅不得超
過每年最變動且最多 10% 的漲幅。如果不同意建議的租金調幅，您有權對業主的請呈提出抗辯。

• 對租金調漲提出抗辯：您可以租金調漲違法或者住房服務縮為由，向 RAP 請呈抗辯。如果您要對租金調
漲提出抗辨，(1) 且業主隨同這份「租客通知書」一併提供租金調漲通知，則您必須在收到租金調漲通知
後九十 (90) 天內提出請呈；(2) 但業主未隨這份「租客通知書」提供租金調漲通知，則您必須在收到租金
調整通知書後的 120 天內提出請呈。如果業主在租期一開始時沒有提供這份租客通知，您就必須在第一
次收到這份租客通知後的九十  (90) 天內提出請願。若需要請願書表格，可上網站  Rent Adjustment
Program Petition and Response Forms (租金調整分部請呈書和回應表格) 取得。

• 如果您對租金調漲有異議，在提出請呈之前，您仍必須支付所要抗辯的調漲租金。若調漲金額獲准但您
並未支付，您將積欠從調漲生效日期算起的調漲金額。

• 屋崙 (奧克蘭) 市的驅逐管制規則 (屋崙 (奧克蘭) 市政法規 8.22 中的「迫遷需要有正當理由和發規」) 對所
管制單位的驅逐理由設有限制。若要瞭解更多資訊，請聯絡 RAP 辦公室。

• 屋崙 (奧克蘭) 市政府每年會向業主收取每個出租單位的「租金分部服務費」(Rent Program Service Fee)。
若業主準時支付這筆費用，就有權向您收取一半費用。受補助單位的租客無需支付該費用的租客部分。

• 屋崙 (奧克蘭) 市的租客保護條例 (Tenant Protection Ordinance, TPO) 旨在遏阻業主的騷擾行為，並且在租
客受業主騷擾的情況下賦予租客法律追索權 (屋崙 (奧克蘭) 市政法規 8.22.600)。

• 業主   得以  不得對本單位設下毫無限制的起租租金 (例如根據 Costa-Hawkins 法理規定)。如果業主
不得設下毫無限制的起租租金，則前任房客遷出後生效的租金是 。

針對租客的吸煙政策聲明

 住房單位 (您有意承租的單位)「允許」或「不允許」吸煙 (圈選一項)。 
 您所住建築物中的其他單位「允許」或「不允許」吸煙 (圈選一項)。(若租客所住的建築物中同時包含可

吸煙和不可吸煙的單位，應附上一張可吸煙單位列表。

 本建築物「有」或「沒有」指定的戶外吸煙區 (圈選一項)。該吸煙區位於 。

我於 收到本通知書 _________________________________ 
 (日期)  (租客簽名) 

 Packet – Notice to Tenants of RAP – EN/CH/SP – 6.25.23        Page 2 of 4 000115

http://www.oaklandca.gov/RAP
https://apps.oaklandca.gov/rappetitions/Petitions.aspx?_ga=2.93216987.71848037.1617210150-1377936377.1568336690
https://apps.oaklandca.gov/rappetitions/Petitions.aspx?_ga=2.93216987.71848037.1617210150-1377936377.1568336690


CIUDAD DE OAKLAND 
PROGRAMA DE AJUSTES EN AL ALQUILER  
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, Oakland, CA 94612-0243 
(510) 238-3721
CA Relay Service 711 www.oaklandca.gov/RAP

AVISO A LOS INQUILINOS DEL RESIDENTIAL RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 

• Oakland tiene un Programa de Ajustes en el Alquiler (“RAP”) que limita los aumentos en el alquiler (Capítulo 8.22 
del Código Municipal de Oakland) y cubre a la mayoría de las unidades residenciales en alquiler construidas antes de 
1983. Para obtener más información sobre las viviendas cubiertas, contacte a la oficina del RAP.

• Es obligatorio registrar alquileres. A partir del 2023, los datos del alquiler de esta vivienda deben registrarse 
anualmente con RAP. En el 2023, la fecha límite para el registro es el 3 de julio de 2023. A partir del 2024, la fecha 
límite anual para el registro es el 1º de marzo.  Por favor tenga presente que si su alquiler comenzó después del 1º de 
marzo, el propietario no tendrá la obligación de registrarlo hasta el año siguiente. En caso de no registrar un alquiler 
con RAP a más tardar el 1º de marzo, el propietario quedará descalificado para: 1) presentar una petición de aumento 
del alquiler, 2) notificar un aumento del alquiler y/o 3) responder a una petición del inquilino. La falta de tal registro 
también es una defensa afirmativa en la mayoría de las acciones de desalojo incluso si el propietario tiene una “causa 
justa” de desalojo.

• A partir del 1.º de febrero de 2017, un propietario debe presentar una petición ante el RAP para todo aumento en el 
alquiler que sea mayor que el aumento general anual en el alquiler (“aumento CPI”) o para todo aumento del alquiler 
“guardado” que esté permitido. Estos incluyen, entre otros, mejoras de capital y aumentos en los gastos operativos. 
En lo que respecta a este tipo de aumentos, el propietario puede aumentar su alquiler sólo después de que un 
funcionario de audiencia haya autorizado el incremento. Ningún aumento anual en el alquiler podrá exceder el 
aumento máximo que cambia de manera anual con un 10 % de capitalización. Usted tiene derecho a disputar el 
aumento en el alquiler propuesto respondiendo a la petición del propietario.

• Cómo disputar un aumento en el alquiler: Puede presentar una petición ante el RAP para disputar aumentos 
ilícitos en el alquiler o la disminución de servicios en la vivienda. Para disputar el aumento en el alquiler, debe 
presentar una petición (1) en un plazo de (90) días a partir de la fecha del aviso de aumento en el alquiler si el 
propietario también proporcionó este Aviso a los Inquilinos con la notificación del aumento en el alquiler; o (2) en 
un plazo de 120 días a partir de la fecha de recepción del aviso de aumento en el alquiler si este Aviso a los Inquilinos 
no fue entregado con la notificación de aumento en el alquiler. Si el propietario no entregó este Aviso a los 
Inquilinos al inicio del periodo de arrendamiento, usted deberá presentar una solicitud en un plazo de (90) días a 
partir de la fecha en que recibió por primera vez este Aviso a los Inquilinos. Información. Encontrará los formularios 
de petición disponibles en el sitio web, donde dice Rent Adjustment Program Petition and Response Forms 
“Formularios de Petición y Respuesta del Programa de Ajustes en el Alquiler”.

• Si usted disputa un aumento en el alquiler, debe pagar su alquiler con el aumento disputado hasta que presente
la petición. Si el aumento es aprobado y usted no lo pagó, adeudará la suma del incremento retroactivo a la fecha 
de inicio de vigencia del aumento.

• Oakland tiene controles de desalojo (Ordenanza y Reglamentos de Desalojo por Causa Justa, O.M.C. 8.22) que 
limitan los motivos de desalojo en las viviendas cubiertas. Para obtener más información contacte a la oficina RAP.

• Oakland cobra a los propietarios una Tarifa de Servicio del Programa de Ajustes en el Alquiler por vivienda al año. Si 
la tarifa se paga a tiempo, el propietario tiene derecho a cobrar la mitad del costo de esta tarifa al inquilino. No se 
requiere que los inquilinos de viviendas subsidiadas paguen la parte de la tarifa que correspondería al inquilino.

• Oakland posee una Ordenanza de Protección al Inquilino (Tenant Protection Ordinance ,“TPO”) para impedir el
comportamiento abusivo por parte de los propietarios y para ofrecer a los inquilinos recursos legales en
instancias donde hayan sido víctimas de comportamiento abusivo por parte de los propietarios (O.M.C.
8.22.600).

• El propietario  tiene   no tiene permitido establecer el alquiler inicial de esta unidad sin limitaciones
(por ejemplo, de conformidad con la Ley Costa-Hawkins). Si el propietario no tiene permitido establecer el alquiler
inicial sin limitaciones, el alquiler vigente cuando el inquilino anterior desalojó la vivienda era de   .

 Packet – Notice to Tenants of RAP – EN/CH/SP – 6.25.23        Page 3 of 4 000116

http://www.oaklandca.gov/RAP
https://apps.oaklandca.gov/rappetitions/Petitions.aspx?_ga=2.93216987.71848037.1617210150-1377936377.1568336690
https://apps.oaklandca.gov/rappetitions/Petitions.aspx?_ga=2.93216987.71848037.1617210150-1377936377.1568336690


CIUDAD DE OAKLAND 
PROGRAMA DE AJUSTES EN AL ALQUILER  
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, Oakland, CA 94612-0243 
(510) 238-3721
CA Relay Service 711 www.oaklandca.gov/RAP

INFORMACIÓN PARA LOS INQUILINOS SOBRE LAS POLÍTICAS PARA FUMADORES 

 Fumar (encierre en un círculo) ESTÁ o NO ESTÁ permitido en la Unidad  , la unidad que usted pretende
alquilar.

 Fumar (encierre en un círculo) ESTÁ o NO ESTÁ permitido en otras unidades de su edificio. (Si hay
disponibilidad de ambas unidades, para fumadores y no fumadores, en el edificio del inquilino, adjunte una lista de
las unidades en donde se permite fumar).

 (Encierre en un círculo) HAY o NO HAY un área designada al aire libre para fumar. Se encuentra en
. 

Recibí una copia de este aviso el 
(Fecha) (Firma del inquilino) 

 Packet – Notice to Tenants of RAP – EN/CH/SP – 6.25.23        Page 4 of 4 000117

http://www.oaklandca.gov/RAP


CITY OF OAKLAND  

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION 

 
CASE NUMBER    L23-0037 

 

CASE NAME:    Julia Apartments LP v. Tenants 

 

PROPERTY ADDRESS:  1568 Madison Street 

       Oakland, CA 

 

PARTIES:     Flynn Investments Inc., Owner’s Agent 

      

 

SUMMARY OF DECISION 
 

The Owner’s petition is denied. 

 

INTRODUCTION 
 

Reason for Administrative decision: An Administrative Decision is a decision 

issued without a hearing. The purpose of a hearing is to allow the parties to present 

testimony and other evidence to allow the resolution of disputes of material fact. 

However, in this case, sufficient uncontested facts have been presented to issue a 

decision without a hearing, and no material facts are disputed. Therefore, an 

administrative decision, without a hearing, is being issued.  

 

BACKGROUND 
 

On July 5, 2023, the Owner filed the petition herein. The petition requested 

approval of a rent increase on the grounds of capital improvements made to the 

subject property. The petition was completed under penalty of perjury and did not 

state that the Owner (or a previous owner) had given the City of Oakland’s Notice 

000118



 

2 | P a g e  

 

to Tenants of Residential Rent Adjustment Program to the tenants in each affected 

unit by the petition, did not provide a Business Tax Certificate, proof of payment 

of the RAP Fee, and did not provide evidence of registration with the Rent 

Adjustment Program. 

 

On August 17, 2023, the petitioner was served with a Notice of Incomplete 

Petition, and the petitioner was given 35 days to file the necessary documents to 

complete the petition. 1  The Owner provided a copy of the Business Tax 

Certificate, evidence of Registration with the Rent Adjustment Program, and 

evidence of service of the RAP Notice to the affected tenants on August 28, 2023. 

 

RATIONALE FOR ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION 
 

The Rent Adjustment Ordinance (Ordinance) requires an owner to serve the Notice 

to Tenants of the Rent Adjustment Program (RAP Notice) at the start of a tenancy2 

and together with any notice of rent increase or change in the terms of a tenancy.3  

Likewise, the Ordinance requires an owner filing a petition seeking a rent increase 

to provide evidence of a current City Business License, evidence of payment of the 

Rent Adjustment Program Service Fee, evidence of registration with the Rent 

Adjustment Program, and evidence of service of written notice of the existence 

and scope of the rent adjustment program on the tenant in each affected covered 

unit in the building prior to the petition being filed. Effective September 21, 2016, 

Owners are required to provide a RAP Notice in the following languages: English, 

Spanish, and Chinese.4  

 

The Owner has the burden of proving service of the Notice. Failure of an Owner to 

provide the required notice may be cured if the Owner gives the notice at least six 

months prior to serving the rent increase notice on the tenant or at least six months 

prior to filing a petition. 

 

The Owner’s Agent herein filed the petition on July 5, 2023, signed under the 

penalty of perjury. The Owner provided a copy of the Business Tax Certificate, 

evidence of Registration with the Rent Adjustment Program, and evidence of 

service of the RAP Notice to the affected tenants on August 28, 2023. Therefore, 

 
1 O.M.C. §8.22.090(B)(1) requires, inter alia, evidence of possession of a current City business license, evidence of 

payment of the rent adjustment program service fee, and evidence of registration with the Rent Adjustment Program. 

 
2 O.M.C. § 8.22.060(A) 
3 O.M.C. § 8.22.070(H)(1)(A) 
4 RAP Notices in the required languages are provided by the Rent Adjustment Program. 

000119



 

3 | P a g e  

 

the service of written notice of the existence and scope of the rent adjustment 

program on the tenant in each affected covered unit in the building was not 

completed before the petition was filed as required. Therefore, the Owner must 

wait six months from the service to file a petition. 

 

Accordingly, the earliest date the Owner can file a petition is December 3, 2023. 

Therefore, the petition herein is incomplete and cannot proceed. As such, the 

petition is denied.  

 

Accordingly, the earliest date the Owner can file a petition is December 5, 2023. 

Therefore, the petition herein filed on July 5. 2023, prior to the service of the RAP 

Notice, cannot proceed. As such, the petition is denied.  

 

  

ORDER 
 

1. Petition L23-0037 is denied. 

 

2. The Remote Settlement Conference and Hearing, scheduled for September 

11, 2023, is canceled. 

 

Right to Appeal:  This decision is the final decision of the Rent Adjustment 

Program Staff. Either party may appeal this decision by filing a properly 

completed appeal using the form provided by the Rent Adjustment Program. The 

appeal must be received within twenty (20) calendar days after service of the 

decision. The date of service is shown on the attached Proof of Service. If the Rent 

Adjustment Office is closed on the last day to file, the appeal may be filed on the 

next business day. 

      
Dated:  September 22, 2023  Élan Consuella Lambert 

  Hearing Officer 

  Rent Adjustment Program 
 

 

000120



 PROOF OF SERVICE 

 Case Number L23-0037 

I am a resident of the State of California at least eighteen years of age. I am not a party to the 

Residential Rent Adjustment Program case listed above. I am employed in Alameda County, 

California. My business address is 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Oakland, 

California 94612.   

Today, I served the attached documents listed below by placing a true copy in a City of 

Oakland mail collection receptacle for mailing on the below date at 250 Frank H. Ogawa 

Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Oakland, California, addressed to: 

 

Documents Included 

Administrative Decision 

 

Owner 

Julia Apartments LP 

1717 Powell Street Suite 300 

San Francisco, CA 94133 

Owner Representative 

Flynn Investments Inc. 

1717 Powell Street Suite 300 

San Francisco, CA 94133 

Tenant 

Cesar Ocon 

1568 Madison Street Unit 17 

Oakland, CA 94612 

Tenant 

Charles Strauss 

1568 Madison Street Unit 5 

Oakland, CA 94612 

Tenant 

Elizabeth Freeman 

1568 Madison Street Unit 15 

Oakland, CA 94612 

Tenant 

Franklin Cheng 

1568 Madison Street Unit 1 

Oakland, CA 94612 

 

000121



Tenant 

Jacob Oliver Schak 

1568 Madison Street Unit 14 

Oakland, CA 94612 

Tenant 

Jessica Blanco 

1568 Madison Street Unit 12 

Oakland, CA 94612 

Tenant 

Joshua Rosenberg 

1568 Madison Street Unit 11 

Oakland, CA 94612 

 
I am readily familiar with the City of Oakland’s practice of collection and processing 

correspondence for mailing. Under that practice an envelope placed in the mail collection 

receptacle described above would be deposited in the United States mail with the U.S. Postal 

Service on that same day with first class postage thereon fully prepaid in the ordinary course of 

business. 

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the above is true 

and correct. Executed on September 26, 2023 in Oakland, CA. 

 
______________________________ 

Brittni Jackson 

Oakland Rent Adjustment Program 

000122



Revised January 10, 2022 

APPEAL 
Appellant’s Name 

☐ Owner    ☐ Tenant

Appellant’s Mailing Address (For receipt of notices) 

Date of Decision appealed 

Name of Representative (if any) Representative’s Mailing Address (For 
notices) 

Please select your ground(s) for appeal from the list below. As part of the appeal, an explanation must 
be provided responding to each ground for which you are appealing. Each ground for appeal listed 
below includes directions as to what should be included in the explanation.  

1) There are math/clerical errors that require the Hearing Decision to be updated. (Please clearly
explain the math/clerical errors.)

2) Appealing the decision for one of the grounds below (required):

a) ☐ The decision is inconsistent with OMC Chapter 8.22, Rent Board Regulations, or prior
decisions of the Board. (In your explanation, you must identify the Ordinance section,
Regulation or prior Board decision(s) and describe how the description is inconsistent.)

b) ☐ The decision is inconsistent with decisions issued by other Hearing Officers. (In your
explanation, you must identify the prior inconsistent decision and explain how the decision is
inconsistent.)

c) ☐ The decision raises a new policy issue that has not been decided by the Board. (In your
explanation, you must provide a detailed statement of the issue and why the issue should be
decided in your favor.)

d) ☐ The decision violates federal, state, or local law. (In your explanation, you must provide a
detailed statement as to what law is violated.)

e) ☐ The decision is not supported by substantial evidence. (In your explanation, you must
explain why the decision is not supported by substantial evidence found in the case record.)

CITY OF OAKLAND 
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 
Oakland, CA 94612-0243 
(510) 238-3721
CA Relay Service 711
www.oaklandca.gov/RAP

For Rent Adjustment Program date stamp. 

Julia Apartments, LP
X

1717 Powell St. Suite 300 
San Francisco, CA 94123

Property Address (Include Unit Number) 

1568 Madison Street Oakland, CA 94612
Case Number 

L23-0037

10/03/2023

Evan Darragh 1717 Powell St. Suite 300 
San Francisco, CA 94123

000123



000124



Revised January 10, 2022 

IMPORTANT INFORMATION: 
 
This Appeal must be received by the Rent Adjustment Program, 250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 
5313, Oakland, California 94612, not later than 5:00 P.M. on the 20th calendar day after the date 
the decision was mailed to you as shown on the proof of service attached to the decision. If the 
last day to file is a weekend or holiday, the time to file the document is extended to the next business 
day. 

 
• Appeals filed late without good cause will be dismissed. 
• You must provide all the information required, or your appeal cannot be processed and                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

may be dismissed. 
• Any response to the appeal by the responding party must be received by the Rent 

Adjustment Program, along with a proof of service on appealing party, within 15 days of 
service of the service of the appeal if the party was personally served. If the responding 
party was served the appeal by mail, the party must file the response within 20 days of the 
date the appeal was mailed to them.  

• There is no form for the response, but the entire response is limited to 25 pages or less. 
• The Board will not consider new claims.  All claims, except jurisdictional issues, must have been 

made in the petition, response, or at the hearing. 
• The Board will not consider new evidence at the appeal hearing without specific approval. 
• You must sign and date this form or your appeal will not be processed. 
• The entire case record is available to the Board, but sections of audio recordings that you want the 

Board to review must be pre-designated to Rent Adjustment Staff. 
 

000125



City of Oakland 
Rent Adjustment Program 
Proof of Service Form 10.21.2020 

CITY OF OAKLAND 

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 

Oakland, CA 94612-0243 

(510) 238-3721

CA Relay Service 711
www.oaklandca.gov/RAP

For Rent Adjustment Program date stamp. 

PROOF OF SERVICE 

NOTE: YOU ARE REQUIRED TO SERVE A COPY OF YOUR PETITION OR RESPONSE (PLUS ANY ADDITIONAL 
DOCUMENTS) ON THE OPPOSING PARTIES. 

➢ Use this PROOF OF SERVICE form to indicate the date and manner in which service took place, as well as
the person(s) served.

➢ Provide a copy of this PROOF OF SERVICE form to the opposing parties together with the document(s)
served.

➢ File the completed PROOF OF SERVICE form with the Rent Adjustment Program together with the document
you are filing and any attachments you are serving.

➢ Please number sequentially all additional documents provided to the RAP.

PETITIONS FILED WITHOUT A PROOF OF SERVICE WILL BE CONSIDERED INCOMPLETE AND MAY BE 
DISMISSED. 

I served a copy of:  ____________________________ 
(insert name of document served) 

 And Additional Documents

Response served or the Proof of Service) to each opposing party, whose name(s) and address(es) are 
listed below, by one of the following means (check one): 

❑ a. United States mail. I enclosed the document(s) in a sealed envelope or package
addressed to the person(s) listed below and at the address(es) below and deposited the
sealed envelope with the United States Postal Service, with the postage fully prepaid.

❑ b.   Deposited it with a commercial carrier, using a service at least as expeditious as first
class mail, with all postage or charges fully prepaid, addressed to each opposing party as
listed below.

❑ c. Personal Service. (1) By Hand Delivery: I personally delivered the document(s) to the
person(s) at the address(es) listed below; or (2) I left the document(s) at the address(es) with
some person not younger than 18 years of age.

PERSON(S) SERVED: 

Name 

Address 

City, State, Zip 

Appeal Form 
x

and (write number of attached pages ___________ attached pages (not counting the Petition or 

Franklin Cheng

1568 Madison Street Unit 01
Oakland, CA 94612

X

20

000126

http://www.oaklandca.gov/RAP


City of Oakland 
Rent Adjustment Program 
Proof of Service Form 10.21.2020 

-2- 

Name 

Address 

City, State, Zip 

Name 

Address 

City, State, Zip 

Name 

Address 

City, State, Zip 

Name 

Address 

City, State, Zip 

Name 

Address 

City, State, Zip 

Name 

Address 

City, State, Zip 

Name 

Address 

City, State, Zip 

To serve more than 8 people, copy this page as many times as necessary and insert in your proof of service document. If you are 
only serving one person, you can use just the first and last page. 

1568 Madison Street Unit 05

Oakland, CA 94612

1568 Madison Street Unit 11

Oakland, CA 94612

1568 Madison Street Unit 12

Oakland, CA 94612

1568 Madison Street Unit 14

Oakland, CA 94612

1568 Madison Street Unit 15

Oakland, CA 94612

1568 Madison Street Unit 17

Oakland, CA 94612

Charles Strauss

Joshua Rosenberg

Jessica Blanco

Jacob Oliver Schak

Elizabeth Freeman

Cesar Ocon

000127



City of Oakland 
Rent Adjustment Program 
Proof of Service Form 10.21.2020 

-3- 

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is true and 
correct and the documents were served on __/__/____ (insert date served).

_______________________________
PRINT YOUR NAME 

_______________________________        _______________ 
SIGNATURE  DATE 

Evan Darragh

Evan Darragh

10 03 2023

10/03/2023

000128



Julia Apartments, LP 
1568 Madison St. Oakland, CA 94612 

APPEAL TO ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION FOR CASE NUMBER L23-0037 

Tuesday October 3, 2023 

To: Élan Consuella Lambert 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza Suite 5313 
Oakland, CA 94612 

Dear Élan Consuella Lambert, 

I have received your administra ve decision for case number L23-0037. While filling out this pe on I 
followed all instruc ons to the best of my knowledge and believe what I have submi ed is a complete 
and legi mate pe on. I have not yet experienced a case hearing with the Oakland Rent Adjustment 
Program, and I was hopeful to have one with this pe on and learn the process as well as everything 
that would be needed from me.  

Addi onally, prior to submi ng the capital improvement pe on for case number L23-0043 to the 
hearings unit, I emailed the pe on and suppor ng documents to the Oakland Rent Adjustment 
Program for review by a hearing counselor to receive confirma on of completeness. On Thursday July 
20, 2023, I received an email from housing counselor Chris na Gu errez confirming the pe on had 
been properly completed. I have a ached a copy of that email for your review. The pe on I submi ed 
for case number L23-0037 was assembled and filled out in the same fashion as the pe on submi ed for 
case number L23-0043 and because of this I was under the impression that I was correctly and properly 
filing this pe on. 

However, a er reviewing the decision, I now understand the par culars of what is being asked from us. I 
can confirm that all tenants have been provided with a copy of the Oakland RAP No ce prior to moving 
into their unit. Please see the a ached RAP No ces provided to all affected tenants prior to their move 
in date.  

Thank you, 

Evan Darragh 
Property Owner Representa ve 
Julia Apartments, LP 

1000129



1

Evan Darragh

From: Gutierrez, Christina <CGutierrez2@oaklandca.gov>
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2023 9:24 AM
To: Rent Adjustment Program
Cc: Evan Darragh
Subject: RE: Property Owner Petition for Approval of Rent Increase

Hello, I have reviewed the petition for completeness and can confirm it has been completed properly. Thank you. 

Christina Gutierrez (she/her) 
Housing Counselor 
Rent Adjustment Program 
City of Oakland - Housing and Community Development 
510-701-8641 l cell phone
250 Oscar Grant Plaza, Oakland, CA  94612
https://www.oaklandca.gov/rap

Click the link below for upcoming Rent Adjustment Program Workshops: 

City of Oakland | Rent Adjustment Program Workshops (oaklandca.gov) 

From: Rent Adjustment Program <RAP@oaklandca.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2023 12:31 PM 
To: Gutierrez, Christina <CGutierrez2@oaklandca.gov> 
Subject: Fwd: Property Owner Petition for Approval of Rent Increase 

Best, 
The Rent Adjustment Program   
Department of Housing and Community Development   
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313  
Oakland, CA 94612  
Phone: (510) 238-3721  
Fax: (510) 238-6181  
RAP@oaklandca.gov  
www.oaklandca.gov/RAP  
Workshop Schedule for 2023:  https://www.oaklandca.gov/resources/rent-adjustment-program-workshops 

From: Evan Darragh <Evan@flynninv.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2023 12:09:48 PM 
To: Rent Adjustment Program <RAP@oaklandca.gov> 
Cc: Isabelle Mazzoni <isabelle@flynninv.com> 
Subject: Property Owner Petition for Approval of Rent Increase 

2000130



2

[EXTERNAL] This email originated outside of the City of Oakland. Please do not click links or open attachments unless 
you recognize the sender and expect the message. 

Hello, 

I would like to request a review of the attached capital improvement petition prior to submission to the hearings unit. 
Please let me know of any comments or suggestions.  

Thank you, 

Evan Darragh 
Team Project and Data Coordinator 

FLYNN INVESTMENTS 
1717 Powell Suite 300 | San Francisco, CA 94133 
Office: 415-773-0825 

3000131



4000132



5000133



6000134



7000135



8000136



9000137



10000138



11000139



12000140



13000141



14000142



15000143



16000144



17000145



18000146



19000147



20000148



CHRONOLOGICAL CASE REPORT 

 

Case No.:      L23-0033   

Case Name:      295 29th Street Owner LLC v. Tenants   

Property Address:     295 29th Street, Oakland, CA 94611   

Parties:     295 29th Street Owner LLC (Owner) 
      Andrew VanSlyke (Owner Representative) 
      Kevin McEntee (Tenant) 
       
 
OWNER APPEAL: 

Activity        Date 

Property Owner Petition filed     July 11, 2023 

Tenant Response (McEntee) filed    August 25, 2023  

Administrative Decision mailed     September 12, 2023 

Property Owner Appeal filed     October 3, 2023  

000149



000150



000151



000152



000153



000154



000155



000156



000157



000158



000159



000160



000161



000162



000163



000164



000165



000166



000167



000168



000169



295 29t th st 509 Preston 
295 29t th st 510 Ambrose 
295 29t th st 512 Max 
295 29t th st 513 Muadh 
295 29t th st 514 Pearl 
295 29t th st 515 Austin 
295 29t th st 516 Ezimora 
295 29t th st 517 Sucheng 
295 29t th st 518 Mohammad 
295 29t th st 601 Makia 
295 29t th st 602 Rod 
295 29t th st 603 Victoria 
295 29t th st 604 Laura 
295 29t th st 606 Kameron 
295 29t th st 608 Anusuya 
295 29t th st 609 Akintunde 
295 29t th st 610 Kevin 
29_5 29t th st 611 Anahi 
295 29t th st 612 Lawrence 
295 29t th st 613 Mudit 
295 29t th st 614 Michael 
295 29t th st 616 Nicholas 
295 29t th st 617 Hasani 
295 29t th st 618 Amy 
295 29t th st 619 Jasmine 
295 29t th st 701 Arielle 
29S-29tthst 703 · Ana
295 29t th st 704 Lindsey
295 29t th st 706 Tristan
295 29t th st 708 Camilla
295 29t th st 709 Andrew
295 29t th st 710 Awista
295 29t th st 711 Cathy
295 29t th st 712 Kyla
295 29t th st 713 Honghui

Brown 
McDuffy 
Sahn 
Thaika 
Opem 
Bassetti 
lfunanya 
Kuo 
lbrar 
Smith 
Rahimi 
Carter 
Hickey 
Dunbar 
Rangasamy 
Sowunmi 
McEntee 
Escobedo 
Willis 
Gupta 
Saenz 
Sanchez 
Brown 
Larek 
Sadler 
ri..��-
�· 111::..,, .. -.... 

- -�~---� 

Darrow 
Gray 
Stone 
Vasquez 
Rhim 
Ayuby 
Fitzpatrick 
Barnwell 
Zheng 

295 29t th st/ 
295 29t th st/ 
295 29t th st ·/ 
295 29t th st / 
295 29t th st,/ 
295 29t th st / 
295 29t th st j 
295 29t th st / 
295 29t th st / 
295 29t th st / 
295 29t th st / 
295 29t th st / 
295 29t th st J
295 29t th st if 
295 29t th st j � 
295 29t th st 
295 29t th st/ 
295 29t th st l
295 29t th st / 
295 29t th st/ 
295 29t th st/ 
295 29t th st-/ 
295 29t th st ( 
295 29t th st/ 
295 29t th st/ 
JUL r11·,.a. .1..•-. .....-.!. , 
.:;....;;,J ..:::;;.i. U1 ;)l V 

295 29t th st { 
295 29t th st ( 
295 29t th st / 
295 29t th stl
295 29t th st / 
295 29t th st J
295 29t th st·� 
295 29t th st 
295 29 th st j lvD 

000170



City of Oakland Rent Adjustment Program

Tenant Response

Case L23-0033

Property Address 295 29th Street

Party Name Address Mailing Address
Tenant Pearl Opem  295 29th Street 295 29th Street

514 514
(630)246-0815 Oakland, CA 94611 Oakland, CA 94611
pearlopem@gmail.com

Tenant Muadh Thaika 295 29th Street 295 29th Street
513 513

(415)937-3913 Oakland, CA 94611 Oakland, CA 94611
muadh22@gmail.com

Tenant Max Sahn 295 29th Street 295 29th Street
512 512

(845)596-1154 Oakland, CA 94611 Oakland, CA 94611
mxsahn@gmail.com

Tenant Ambrose McDuffy 295 29th Street 295 29th Street
510 510

(424)426-7840 Oakland, CA 94611 Oakland, CA 94611
ambrosemcduffy@gmail.com

Tenant Preston Brown 295 29th Street 295 29th Street
509 509

(415)368-9072 Oakland, CA 94611 Oakland, CA 94611
prestonbrown2316@gmail.com

Tenant Jagruti Mahante 295 29th Street 295 29th Street
508 508

(312) 479-5247 Oakland, CA 94611 Oakland, CA 94611
jagruti_mahante@yahoo.com

Tenant Jacarre  Pete 295 29th Street 295 29th Street
506 506

(510)465-2577 Oakland, CA 94611 Oakland, CA 94611
Jacarrepete@gmail.com

Tenant Tesfaye Beyene 295 29th Street 295 29th Street
504 504

(510)393-1557 Oakland, CA 94611 Oakland, CA 94611
beyenew1@yahoo.com

Tenant DonQuale Williams 295 29th Street 295 29th Street
503 503

(917)628-0946 Oakland, CA 94611 Oakland, CA 94611
donwilliams11207@gmail.com

Tenant Daniel Grimshaw 295 29th Street 295 29th Street
502 502

(360)949-8181 Oakland, CA 94611 Oakland, CA 94611
danielgrimshaw@berkeley.edu

Tenant  Janelle Martineau 295 29th Street 295 29th Street
501 501

(305) 332-0037 Oakland, CA 94611 Oakland, CA 94611
j.martineau11@gmail.com

Tenant Emily Gordis 295 29th Street 295 29th Street
419 419

(510)926-9039 Oakland, CA 94611 Oakland, CA 94611
emily.gordis@gmail.com

Tenant Heidi Myles Atkins 295 29th Street 295 29th Street

City of Oakland 
000171



City of Oakland Rent Adjustment Program

Tenant Response

Case L23-0033

Property Address 295 29th Street

418 418
(318) 344-3505 Oakland, CA 94611 Oakland, CA 94611
dst199373@yahoo.com

Tenant  Iveht Pineda 295 29th Street 295 29th Street
417 417

(323)854-9933 Oakland, CA 94611 Oakland, CA 94611
ivehtp@gmail.com

Tenant Dionne Thomas 295 29th Street 295 29th Street
415 415

(310) 935-5826 Oakland, CA 94611 Oakland, CA 94611
dionnetaylormarythomas@gmail.com

Tenant Maxine Stenhouse 295 29th Street 295 29th Street
413 413

(510)502-1718 Oakland, CA 94611 Oakland, CA 94611
maxinestenhouse@gmail.com

Tenant Mohammad Achakzai 295 29th Street 295 29th Street
412 412

(925)408-6465 Oakland, CA 94611 Oakland, CA 94611
myachakzai@gmail.com

Tenant Jinman Kim 295 29th Street 295 29th Street
411 411

(412)660-8329 Oakland, CA 94611 Oakland, CA 94611
jinmankm@gmail.com

Tenant Jagmohan Singh 295 29th Street 295 29th Street
410 410

(209)361-3270 Oakland, CA 94611 Oakland, CA 94611
amarinsurance@yahoo.com

Tenant Drew Moore 295 29th Street 295 29th Street
409 409

(843)494-1899 Oakland, CA 94611 Oakland, CA 94611
dreweimoore@gmail.com

Tenant  Jonathan Ibrahim 295 29th Street 295 29th Street
408 408

(818)454-9391 Oakland, CA 94611 Oakland, CA 94611
jn_brhm@yahoo.com

Tenant  Jessica Phelon 295 29th Street 295 29th Street
406 406

(510)815-5414 Oakland, CA 94611 Oakland, CA 94611
jessme007@gmail.com

Tenant Sara Cherr 295 29th Street 295 29th Street
404 404

(707)484-8746 Oakland, CA 94611 Oakland, CA 94611
saracherr12@gmail.com

Tenant Junaid Khan 295 29th Street 295 29th Street
403 403

(607)651-0025 Oakland, CA 94611 Oakland, CA 94611
cpo13850@gmail.com

Tenant Caio Christo Soella 295 29th Street 295 29th Street
402 402

(510)506-6042 Oakland, CA 94611 Oakland, CA 94611

City of Oakland 
000172



City of Oakland Rent Adjustment Program

Tenant Response

Case L23-0033

Property Address 295 29th Street

csoella@gmail.com
Tenant Anne Hill 295 29th Street 295 29th Street

401 401
(980) 643-2036 Oakland, CA 94611 Oakland, CA 94611
annekhill21@gmail.com

Tenant Tiffany Au 295 29th Street 295 29th Street
319 319

(415)484-9917 Oakland, CA 94611 Oakland, CA 94611
tjauhc@gmail.com

Tenant Jennifer Pham 295 29th Street 295 29th Street
318 318

(626)215-3634 Oakland, CA 94611 Oakland, CA 94611
jenniferpham33@gmail.com

Tenant Sidra Fatima 295 29th Street 295 29th Street
317 317

(951) 256-0665 Oakland, CA 94611 Oakland, CA 94611
sidrasecondemail@gmail.com

Tenant Taylor Churchill 295 29th Street 295 29th Street
316 316

(916)947-1325 Oakland, CA 94611 Oakland, CA 94611
tchill55@live.com

Tenant Cindy Vo 295 29th Street 295 29th Street
315 315

(209)643-9246 Oakland, CA 94611 Oakland, CA 94611
miss.vo95@yahoo.com

Tenant Amber Saetern 295 29th Street 295 29th Street
314 314

(510)332-1356 Oakland, CA 94611 Oakland, CA 94611
ambersaetern@gmail.com

Tenant Aaminah Khan 295 29th Street 295 29th Street
313 313

(650) 444-7690 Oakland, CA 94611 Oakland, CA 94611
aaminah.a.khan@gmail.com

Tenant Grace Dwyer 295 29th Street 295 29th Street
312 312

(404)444-2378 Oakland, CA 94611 Oakland, CA 94611
graceedwyer@gmail.com

Tenant Lucio Ramirez 295 29th Street 295 29th Street
311 311

(747)220-4483 Oakland, CA 94611 Oakland, CA 94611
lucioramirez6@berkeley.edu

Tenant Margarita Romo 295 29th Street 295 29th Street
310 310

(510)837-7301 Oakland, CA 94611 Oakland, CA 94611
margarita.r.romo@gmail.com

Tenant Frances Cajucom 295 29th Street 295 29th Street
309 309

(510)949-6510 Oakland, CA 94611 Oakland, CA 94611
cajucomfrances@gmail.com

Tenant Youngjin Kim 295 29th Street 295 29th Street

City of Oakland 
000173



City of Oakland Rent Adjustment Program

Tenant Response

Case L23-0033

Property Address 295 29th Street

308 308
(818)631-1817 Oakland, CA 94611 Oakland, CA 94611
yojiki94@gmail.com

Tenant Afreen Hasan 295 29th Street 295 29th Street
304 304

(408)520-8072 Oakland, CA 94611 Oakland, CA 94611
ahasan522@gmail.com

Tenant Brian Batista-Lopez 295 29th Street 295 29th Street
303 303

(510)684-6797 Oakland, CA 94611 Oakland, CA 94611
brianb10@vt.edu

Tenant Jalen Speller 295 29th Street 295 29th Street
302 302

(980)208-0324 Oakland, CA 94611 Oakland, CA 94611
jspelle0@gmail.com

Tenant  LaTresca Porter 295 29th Street 295 29th Street
301 301

(510)543-3357 Oakland, CA 94611 Oakland, CA 94611
missjonez03@yahoo.com

Tenant Joice Maniego 295 29th Street 295 29th Street
219 219

(650)580-8439 Oakland, CA 94611 Oakland, CA 94611
joicemaniego@gmail.com

Tenant Rabeea Ali 295 29th Street 295 29th Street
214 214

(909)641-0073 Oakland, CA 94611 Oakland, CA 94611
rabeeaxali@gmail.com

Tenant Abigail Cruz 295 29th Street 295 29th Street
213 213

(415)481-5602 Oakland, CA 94611 Oakland, CA 94611
Abigailclarisseb@yahoo.com

Tenant Haley Gordon 295 29th Street 295 29th Street
212 212

(559) 286-7090 Oakland, CA 94611 Oakland, CA 94611
iamhaleysavannah@gmail.com

Tenant J Douglas Penn 295 29th Street 295 29th Street
210 210

(703)863-8717 Oakland, CA 94611 Oakland, CA 94611
dr.jpenn@gmail.com

Tenant Urviben Shah 295 29th Street 295 29th Street
208 208

(323)633-5629 Oakland, CA 94611 Oakland, CA 94611
urviess@gmail.com

Tenant Adrianna Torres  295 29th Street 295 29th Street
206 206

(415)424-6669 Oakland, CA 94611 Oakland, CA 94611
tor.adrianna@gmail.com

Tenant Breanna Herron 295 29th Street 295 29th Street
204 204

(209)662-4688 Oakland, CA 94611 Oakland, CA 94611

City of Oakland 
000174



City of Oakland Rent Adjustment Program

Tenant Response

Case L23-0033

Property Address 295 29th Street

herrobee228@yahoo.com
Tenant Austin Bossetti 295 29th Street 295 29th Street

515 515
(530)781-3074 Oakland, CA 94611 Oakland, CA 94611
austin.bossetti@gmail.com

City of Oakland 
000175



City of Oakland Rent Adjustment Program

Tenant Response

Case L23-0033

Property Address 295 29th Street

Rental Property Information

Type of unit you rent Apartment, Room or Live-work

Total number of units 91

Are you current on your rent? Yes

Please explain why the property owner is not entitled to the proposed increase.

Rent History

When did you move into the unit? 05-15-2023

When did you enter into the rental agreement for this unit?

When did you move into the unit? 05-15-2023

Initial monthly rent 3068

When did the property owner first provide you with the RAP Notice, a written
notice of the existence of the Rent Adjustment Program?

I was given a RAP NOTICE by my property owner. No

Mediation

Mediation Requested No
 
 

I/We declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that everything I/We said
in this response is true and that all the documents attached to the response are true copies of the originals.
 
 
 

Kevin McEntee 8/25/2023

Signature Date

City of Oakland 
000176



CITY OF OAKLAND  

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION 

 
CASE NUMBER:   L23-0033 

 

CASE NAME:   295 29th Street Owner LLC v. Tenants 
 

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 295 29th Street 

      Oakland, CA    

 

PARTIES:      Justin Osler, Owner’s Agent 

 

SUMMARY OF DECISION 
 

The Owner’s petition is denied.   

 

BACKGROUND 
 

The Owner filed the petition, L23-0033, on July 11, 2023, to obtain a Certificate of 

Exemption. The Owner alleged that the building is exempt as New Construction. 

The proof of service for the petition listed “All Edson House Residents” but failed 

to identify which persons or units were served with specificity.1 

 

The Tenant in Unit 610 filed a response stating under penalty of perjury that the 

Owner did not give the Tenant a RAP Notice. The remaining 90 Tenants did not 

file responses.    

// 

// 

 
1 The proof of service form states that the envelopes were address to the person(s) listed and at the address(es) 

below.  However, no names, or specific unit numbers were listed.  It is therefore, impossible to determine if service 

was made on the tenant in each affected covered unit in the building as required. 

000177



 

2 | P a g e  

 

RATIONALE FOR ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION 

 

The Rent Adjustment Ordinance (Ordinance) requires an owner filing a petition to 

provide proof of service by first-class mail or in person of the petition.2 Service by 

first class mail requires a declaration under penalty of perjury that the named 

documents were enclosed in a sealed envelope addressed to the person listed at the 

address listed and deposited with the United States Postal Service, with the postage 

fully prepaid.  

 

The petition herein was filed with a proof of service. The proof of service fails to 

identify any individual Tenants or their units. Likewise, the proof of service fails to 

indicate that any persons served with the petition were provided a copy of the 

Property Owner Petition for Certificate of Exemption. Nonetheless, the petition 

was processed.  

 

Notwithstanding the above, the Ordinance requires an owner filing a petition 

seeking a rent increase to provide evidence of a current City Business License, 

evidence of payment of the Rent Adjustment Program Service Fee, evidence of 

service of written notice of the existence and scope of the rent adjustment program 

on the Tenant in each affected covered unit in the building prior to the petition 

being filed. Effective September 21, 2016, owners are required to provide a RAP 

Notice in the following languages: English, Spanish, and Chinese.3  

 

Additionally, the Ordinance requires an owner to serve the RAP Notice4 at the start 

of a tenancy5 and together with any notice of rent increase or change in the terms 

of a tenancy.6  Specifically, the Owner must give the Tenant a written notice in a 

form prescribed by the Rent Adjustment Program. The prescribed forms are made 

available by the Rent Adjustment Program. The Owner has the burden of proving 

service of the Notice. Failure of an Owner to provide the required notice may be 

cured if the Owner gives the notice at least six months prior to serving the rent 

increase notice on the Tenant or at least six months prior to filing a petition. 

 

// 

 
2 Oakland Municipal Code (O.M.C.) § 8.22.090(B)(1)(f). 
3 RAP Notices in the required languages are provided by the Rent Adjustment Program. 
4 Notice to Tenants of the Residential Rent Adjustment Program. 
5 O.M.C. § 8.22.060(A). 
6 O.M.C. § 8.22.070(H)(1)(A). 

000178



 

3 | P a g e  

 

The Owner’s Agent herein filed the petition on July 11, 2023. The petition was 

signed under the penalty of perjury and stated that the RAP Notice was first 

provided to the tenants on June 26, 2023. Accordingly, the earliest date the Owner 

can file any petition is December 23, 2023. Therefore, the petition herein is 

incomplete and cannot proceed. Any other deficiencies in the petition are 

subordinate and need not be addressed. Accordingly, the petition is denied.  

 

ORDER 
 

1. Petition L23-0033 is denied.  

 

2. The Remote Settlement Conference and Hearing, scheduled for September 

19, 2023, is canceled. 

 

Right to Appeal:  This decision is the final decision of the Rent Adjustment 

Program Staff. Either party may appeal this decision by filing a properly 

completed appeal using the form provided by the Rent Adjustment Program. 

The appeal must be received within seventeen (17) calendar days of electronic 

service or twenty (20) days if served by first-class mail. If the last day to file is a 

weekend or holiday, the appeal may be filed on the next business day. The date and 

service method are shown on the attached Proof of Service.   

  

         
        

Dated:  September 6, 2023  Élan Consuella Lambert 

  Hearing Officer 

  Rent Adjustment Program 
 

 

 

000179



PROOF OF SERVICE 

Case Number: L23-0033 

Case Name: 295 29th Street Owner LLC 

I am a resident of the State of California at least eighteen years of age. I am not a party to the Residential Rent 

Adjustment Program case listed above. I am employed in Alameda County, California. My business address is 

250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Oakland, California 94612.   

Today, I served the attached documents listed below by placing a true copy in a City of Oakland mail 

collection receptacle for mailing on the below date at 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Oakland, California, 

addressed to: 

 

Documents Included 

Administrative Decision  

 

Owner 

Justin Osler, 295 29th Street Owner LLC 

1970 Broadway Suite 745 

Oakland, CA 94612 

Owner Representative 

Casey McManus 

1970 Broadway Suite 745 

Oakland, CA 94612 

Tenant 

Aaminah Khan 

295 29th Street 313 

Oakland, CA 94611 

Tenant 

Abigail Cruz 

295 29th Street 213 

Oakland, CA 94611 

Tenant 

Adrianna Torres 

295 29th Street 206 

Oakland, CA 94611 

Tenant 

Afreen Hasan 

295 29th Street 304 

Oakland, CA 94611 

Tenant 

Akintunde Sowunmi 

295 29th Street 609 

Oakland, CA 94611 

000180



Tenant 

Amber Saetern 

295 29th Street 314 

Oakland, CA 94611 

Tenant 

Ambrose McDuffy 

295 29th Street 510 

Oakland, CA 94611 

Tenant 

Amy Larek 

295 29th Street 618 

Oakland, CA 94611 

Tenant 

Ana Darrow 

295 29th Street 703 

Oakland, CA 94611 

Tenant 

Anahi Escobedo 

295 29th Street 611 

Oakland, CA 94611 

Tenant 

Andrew Rhim 

295 29th Street 709 

Oakland, CA 94611 

Tenant 

Anne Hill 

295 29th Street 401 

Oakland, CA 94611 

Tenant 

Anusuya Rangasamy 

295 29th Street 608 

Oakland, CA 94611 

Tenant 

Arielle Chase 

295 29th Street 701 

Oakland, CA 94611 

Tenant 

Austin Bossetti 

295 29th Street 515 

Oakland, CA 94611 

 

 

000181



Tenant 

Awista Ayuby 

295 29th Street 710 

Oakland, CA 94611 

Tenant 

Breanna Herron 

295 29th Street 204 

Oakland, CA 94611 

Tenant 

Brian Batista-Lopez 

295 29th Street 303 

Oakland, CA 94611 

Tenant 

Caio Christo Soella 

295 29th Street 402 

Oakland, CA 94611 

Tenant 

Camilla Vasquez 

295 29th Street 708 

Oakland, CA 94611 

Tenant 

Cathy Fitzpatrick 

295 29th Street 711 

Oakland, CA 94611 

Tenant 

Cindy Vo 

295 29th Street 315 

Oakland, CA 94611 

Tenant 

Daniel Grimshaw 

295 29th Street 502 

Oakland, CA 94611 

Tenant 

Dionne Thomas 

295 29th Street 415 

Oakland, CA 94611 

Tenant 

DonQuale Williams 

295 29th Street 503 

Oakland, CA 94611 

 

 

000182



Tenant 

Drew Moore 

295 29th Street 409 

Oakland, CA 94611 

Tenant 

Emily Gordis 

295 29th Street 419 

Oakland, CA 94611 

Tenant 

Ezimora Ifunanya 

295 29th Street 516 

Oakland, CA 94611 

Tenant 

Frances Cajucom 

295 29th Street 309 

Oakland, CA 94611 

Tenant 

Grace Dwyer 

295 29th Street 312 

Oakland, CA 94611 

Tenant 

Haley Gordon 

295 29th Street 212 

Oakland, CA 94611 

Tenant 

Hasani Brown 

295 29th Street 617 

Oakland, CA 94611 

Tenant 

Heidi Myles Atkins 

295 29th Street 418 

Oakland, CA 94611 

Tenant 

Honghui Zheng 

295 29th Street 713 

Oakland, CA 94611 

Tenant 

Iveht Pineda 

295 29th Street 417 

Oakland, CA 94611 

 

 

000183



Tenant 

J Douglas Penn 

295 29th Street 210 

Oakland, CA 94611 

Tenant 

Jacarre Pete 

295 29th Street 506 

Oakland, CA 94611 

Tenant 

Jagmohan Singh 

295 29th Street 410 

Oakland, CA 94611 

Tenant 

Jagruti Mahante 

295 29th Street 508 

Oakland, CA 94611 

Tenant 

Jalen Speller 

295 29th Street 302 

Oakland, CA 94611 

Tenant 

Janelle Martineau 

295 29th Street 501 

Oakland, CA 94611 

Tenant 

Jasmine Sadler 

295 29th Street 619 

Oakland, CA 94611 

Tenant 

Jennifer Pham 

295 29th Street 318 

Oakland, CA 94611 

Tenant 

Jessica Phelon 

295 29th Street 406 

Oakland, CA 94611 

Tenant 

Jinman Kim 

295 29th Street 411 

Oakland, CA 94611 

 

 

000184



Tenant 

Joice Maniego 

295 29th Street 219 

Oakland, CA 94611 

Tenant 

Jonathan Ibrahim 

295 29th Street 408 

Oakland, CA 94611 

Tenant 

Junaid Khan 

295 29th Street 403 

Oakland, CA 94611 

Tenant 

Kameron Dunbar 

295 29th Street 606 

Oakland, CA 94611 

Tenant 

Kevin McEntee 

295 29th Street 610 

Oakland, CA 94611 

Tenant 

Kyla Barnwell 

295 29th Street 712 

Oakland, CA 94611 

Tenant 

LaTresca Porter 

295 29th Street 301 

Oakland, CA 94611 

Tenant 

Laura Hickey 

295 29th Street 604 

Oakland, CA 94611 

Tenant 

Lawrence Willis 

295 29th Street 612 

Oakland, CA 94611 

Tenant 

Lindsey Gray 

295 29th Street 704 

Oakland, CA 94611 

 

 

000185



Tenant 

Lucio Ramirez 

295 29th Street 311 

Oakland, CA 94611 

Tenant 

Makia Smith 

295 29th Street 601 

Oakland, CA 94611 

Tenant 

Margarita Romo 

295 29th Street 310 

Oakland, CA 94611 

Tenant 

Max Sahn 

295 29th Street 512 

Oakland, CA 94611 

Tenant 

Maxine Stenhouse 

295 29th Street 413 

Oakland, CA 94611 

Tenant 

Michael Saenz 

295 29th Street 614 

Oakland, CA 94611 

Tenant 

Mohammad Achakzai 

295 29th Street 412 

Oakland, CA 94611 

Tenant 

Mohammad Ibrar 

295 29th Street 518 

Oakland, CA 94611 

Tenant 

Muadh Thaika 

295 29th Street 513 

Oakland, CA 94611 

Tenant 

Mudit Gupta 

295 29th Street 613 

Oakland, CA 94611 

 

 

000186



Tenant 

Nicholas Sanchez 

295 29th Street 616 

Oakland, CA 94611 

Tenant 

Pearl Opem 

295 29th Street 514 

Oakland, CA 94611 

Tenant 

Preston Brown 

295 29th Street 509 

Oakland, CA 94611 

Tenant 

Rabeea Ali 

295 29th Street 214 

Oakland, CA 94611 

Tenant 

Rod Rahimi 

295 29th Street 602 

Oakland, CA 94611 

Tenant 

Sara Cherr 

295 29th Street 404 

Oakland, CA 94611 

Tenant 

Sidra Fatima 

295 29th Street 317 

Oakland, CA 94611 

Tenant 

Sucheng Kuo 

295 29th Street 517 

Oakland, CA 94611 

Tenant 

Taylor Churchill 

295 29th Street 316 

Oakland, CA 94611 

Tenant 

Tesfaye Beyene 

295 29th Street 504 

Oakland, CA 94611 

000187



Tenant 

Tiffany Au 

295 29th Street 319 

Oakland, CA 94611 

Tenant 

Tristan Stone 

295 29th Street 706 

Oakland, CA 94611 

Tenant 

Urviben Shah 

295 29th Street 208 

Oakland, CA 94611 

Tenant 

Victoria Carter 

295 29th Street 603 

Oakland, CA 94611 

Tenant 

Youngjin Kim 

295 29th Street 308 

Oakland, CA 94611 

 

Andrew VanSlyke 

225 West Santa Clara Street, Suite 1500 

San Jose, CA 95113  

 
I am readily familiar with the City of Oakland’s practice of collection and processing correspondence for 

mailing. Under that practice an envelope placed in the mail collection receptacle described above would be 

deposited in the United States mail with the U.S. Postal Service on that same day with first class postage 

thereon fully prepaid in the ordinary course of business. 

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the above is true and correct. 

Executed on September 12, 2023 in Oakland, California. 

 
 

______________________________ 

Brittni Jackson 

Oakland Rent Adjustment Program 

000188



000189



000190



000191



000192



000193



000194



000195



000196



000197



000198



000199



000200



000201



000202



000203



000204



000205



000206



000207



000208



000209



000210



000211



000212



000213



000214



000215



000216



000217



000218



000219



000220



000221



000222



1 
 

 

                                                        CITY OF OAKLAND   
                                 Rent Adjustment Program 

    

MEMORANDUM 

Date:     November 2, 2023 

To:     Members of the Housing, Rent Residential & Relocation     
                                  Board (HRRRB)     
 
From:    Braz Shabrell, Deputy City Attorney   

Re:  Appeal Memo and Recommendation in L23-0037, Julia 
Apartments LP v. Tenants 

                          
Appeal Hearing Date:       November 9, 2023  
 

Property Address:   1568 Madison Street, Oakland CA 

Appellant/Owner:  Julia Apartments LP 
    Flynn Investments Inc. (owner agent)  
 
Respondent/Tenant:  Tenants 
     

BACKGROUND 

 On July 5, 2023, the owner filed a petition with the Rent Adjustment Program (RAP) 

for approval of a rent increase based on capital improvements. The capital improvement 

listed in the petition was a fire alarm system, the work for which was completed on 

September 3, 2021, for a total cost of $44,286.76. The petition alleged that tenants were 

first provided with the required RAP Notice on “move in date.”  

 On August 17, 2023, RAP served the owner with a Notice of Incomplete Owner 

Petition. The Notice indicated that the owner was missing the following: proof of business 

tax certificate, proof of payment of the RAP fee, evidence that the RAP Notice was 

provided to all tenants affected by the petition, and evidence of compliance with rent 

registration requirements.  

 On August 28, 2023, the owner submitted proof of a business tax certificate, a 

proof of service indicating that tenants were served with a RAP Notice on August 28, 

2023, and documentation of registration with the rent registry.  



2 
 

RULING ON THE CASE 

 On September 22, 2023, the Hearing Officer issued an Administrative Decision 

denying the owner’s petition. The petition was filed on July 5, 2023. The owner submitted 

a proof of service indicating that tenants were served with a RAP Notice on August 28, 

2023. Therefore, the Hearing Officer found that service of the RAP Notice was not 

completed prior to the petition being filed. The Administrative Decision held that the owner 

had to wait six months from the date of service of the Notice to file a petition, meaning the 

earliest the owner could file a petition is December 3, 2023.   

GROUNDS FOR APPEAL 

 The owner filed a timely appeal. The owner alleges that the owner followed all 

instructions and believed their petition complete. The owner also emailed the petition and 

supporting documentation to a RAP counselor prior to filing to confirm that the petition 

was complete. The owner also filled out the petition in the same fashion as they filled out 

a petition in another case, L23-0043, so the owner was under the impression that the 

petition was correctly filed.     

ISSUES 

1. Is it proper to issue an Administrative Decision dismissing an owner’s petition 

as incomplete due to failure to serve tenants with a RAP Notice, where the 

owner petition alleges compliance with RAP Notice service requirements? 

  

 

APPLICABLE LAW AND PAST BOARD DECISIONS 

I. Administrative Decisions  

• OMC 8.22.110F. “Administrative Decisions. 1. Notwithstanding the acceptance of 
a petition or response by the Rent Adjustment Program, if any of the following 
conditions exist, a hearing may not be scheduled and a Hearing Officer may issue 
a decision without a hearing: 
 

a. The petition or response forms have not been properly completed or 
submitted; 

b. The petition or response forms have not been filed in a timely manner; 
c. The required prerequisites to filing a petition or response have not been 

met;  
d. A certificate of exemption was previously issued and is not challenged by 

the tenant; or  
e. The petition and response forms raise no genuine dispute as to any material 

fact, and the petition may be decided as a matter of law.” 

 



3 
 

II. Filing Prerequisites for Owner Petition 

• OMC 8.22.090B1: “In order for an owner… to file a petition… the owner must 
provide the following: 

a. Evidence of possession of a current City business license; 
b. Evidence of payment of the rent adjustment program service fee; 
c.   

i. Evidence of service of written notice of the existence and scope of 
the rent adjustment program on the tenant in each affected covered 
unit in the building prior to the petition being filed[.]” 

 

• Regulations, OMC 8.22.090C1: “An Owner’s petition or response to a petition is 
not considered filed until the following has been submitted: 
 … 

c. Evidence that the Owner has provided written notice, to all Tenants affected 
by the petition or response, of the existence and scope of the Rent 
Adjustment Program as required by OMC 8.22.060. For purposes of filing a 
petition or response, a statement that the Owner has provided the required 
notices is sufficient, but is subject to challenge at the hearing[.]” 

III. Owner Requirement to Provide RAP Notice  

• OMC 8.22.050. The Rent Adjustment Ordinance requires certain notice be 
provided to tenants of covered units at the commencement of tenancy (OMC 
8.22.060) and with any change in terms of tenancy or rent increase (OMC 
8.22.070).  
 

• OMC 8.22.060A. The owner of any covered unit is required to provide tenants with 
a RAP Notice at the commencement of any tenancy. For tenancies that 
commenced after September 2021, the owner must provide the initial RAP Notice 
in English, Spanish, and Chinese. 
 

• OMC 8.22.070H. An owner must include a RAP Notice together with any rent 
increase or change in terms of tenancy. 
 

IV. Evidence of Providing Notice at Commencement of Tenancy 

• OMC 8.22.060B. “Evidence of Giving Notice. When filing [a petition]… the owner 
must submit evidence that the owner has given the notice required by this section 
to the affected tenants in the building under dispute in advance of the filing. When 
responding to a tenant petition, the owner may allege that the affected dwelling 
units are exempt in lieu of providing evidence of complying with the notice 
requirement. If an owner fails to submit the evidence and the subject dwelling unit 
is not exempt, then the owner's petition or response to a tenant's petition must be 
dismissed. This evidence can be a statement of compliance given under oath, 
however, the tenant may controvert this statement at the hearing. An owner's filing 



4 
 

the notice in advance of petition or response prevents the owner's petition or 
response from being dismissed, but the owner may still be subject to the rent 
increase forfeiture if the notice was not given at the commencement of the tenancy 
or within the cure period set out in Section 8.22.060(C). 
 

V. Impact of Failure to Provide Notice at Commencement of Tenancy 
 

• OMC 8.22.060C. “Failing to Give Notice. An owner who fails to give notice of the 
existence and scope of the Rent Adjustment Program at the commencement of a 
tenancy, but otherwise qualifies to petition or respond to a petition filed with the 
Rent Adjustment Program, will forfeit six months of the rent increase sought unless 
the owner cured the failure to give the notice. An owner may cure the failure to 
give the notice at the commencement of a tenancy required by this section and not 
be subject to a forfeiture of a rent increase if the owner gives the notice at least six 
months prior to serving the rent increase notice on the tenant or, in the case of an 
owner petition, at least six months prior to filing the petition. 
 

RECOMMENDED OUTCOME 

 The office of the City Attorney recommends that the Board vacate the 
Administrative Decision and instruct staff to re-schedule the matter for a hearing. The 
owner alleges in the petition that a RAP Notice was provided to tenants on “move in date.” 
This allegation, submitted under the penalty of perjury, is sufficient evidence that Notice 
was provided for the purpose of filing a petition. OMC 8.22.060B expressly provides that 
evidence of giving notice for the purpose of filing a petition “can be a statement of 
compliance given under oath,” and “the tenant may controvert this statement at the 
hearing.”  

 That a statement of compliance is sufficient to file a petition is also supported by 
the petition form itself, which allows owners to check a box alleging that the RAP Notice 
was served. The petition form instructs owners that they may “[a]ttach a signed and dated 
copy of the first RAP Notice provided to the tenant(s) subject to the petition or check the 
appropriate box below.” (Emphasis added). Here, the owner checked the box and alleged 
that Notice was provided on “move in date.” 



5 
 

 

 After the owner submitted the petition, RAP sent the owner a Notice of Incomplete 
Owner Petition, stating that the owner was missing evidence that the RAP Notice was 
provided. In response to this notice, the owner submitted a proof of service demonstrating 
that all tenants were served with a RAP Notice on August 28, 2023. The owner did not 
allege that this was the first time tenants were served with the Notice. Nor did any tenant 
file a response indicating that they had never received a RAP Notice. The owner’s 
allegation in the petition is sufficient under OMC 8.22.060B.  

 OMC 8.22.060 is the section of the Ordinance requiring owners to provide tenants 
with a RAP Notice at the commencement of tenancy. This section states what is sufficient 
evidence of compliance for purposes of filing a petition (OMC 8.22.060B: a statement of 
compliance given under oath), and also what the effect is of an owner’s failure to comply 
with the requirement (OMC 8.22.060C: forfeiture of six months of a rent increase). 
Compliance with the commencement of tenancy requirement is not a prerequisite to filing 
a petition. In order to file a petition, an owner must have provided a RAP Notice “prior to 
the petition being filed[.]” (OMC 8.22.090(B)(1)(c)(i). If a RAP Notice is provided prior to 
the owner filing the petition, that should be sufficient to avoid summary dismissal.  

   The Administrative Decision’s suggestion that an owner must wait six months 
after providing a RAP Notice before the owner may file a petition is incorrect. So long as 
the required RAP Notice is served on tenants prior to the owner filing the petition, the 
owner has met the requirement necessary to file a petition. The point of having a hearing 
is to explore the validity of what is alleged in the petition. If the Hearing Officer does not 
believe the owner’s allegation that a RAP Notice was served prior to filing the petition 
(e.g., because a tenant response alleges otherwise), this is something the Hearing Officer 
can explore at a hearing. But where an owner petition alleges compliance, as allowed by 
the Ordinance, dismissal via Administrative Decision is not appropriate.  



1 
 

 

                                                        CITY OF OAKLAND   
                                 Rent Adjustment Program 

    

MEMORANDUM 

Date:     November 2, 2023 

To:     Members of the Housing, Rent Residential & Relocation     
                                  Board (HRRRB)     
 
From:    Braz Shabrell, Deputy City Attorney   

Re:  Appeal Memo and Recommendation in L23-0033, 295 29th 
Street Owner LLC v. Tenants 

                          
Appeal Hearing Date:       November 9, 2023  
 

Property Address:   295 29th Street, Oakland CA 

Appellant/Owner:  295 29th Street Owner LLC / Justin Osler 
 
Respondent/Tenant:  Tenants 
     

BACKGROUND 

 On July 11, 2023, the owner filed a petition with the Rent Adjustment Program 

(RAP) for a certificate of exemption based on new construction for the 91-unit property 

located at 295 29th Street in Oakland. The petition stated that the owner acquired the 

building on December 19, 2022, and that the owner first provided tenants with a RAP 

Notice on June 26, 2023.  

 One tenant filed a response to the owner petition. The tenant response indicated 

that the owner had not provided the tenant with a RAP Notice. 

RULING ON THE CASE 

 On September 6, 2023, the Hearing Officer issued an Administrative Decision 

denying the owner’s petition. The Hearing Officer found that the owner’s proof of service 

of the petition was non-compliant because it did not identify any individual tenants as 

being served, nor does it indicate that the petition itself was served. Notwithstanding, the 

petition was still processed.  



2 
 

 The petition was denied on the grounds that the owner alleged in their petition that 

the owner first provided tenants with the RAP Notice on June 26, 2023. In order to file a 

petition with RAP, the Rent Adjustment Ordinance requires owners to submit evidence 

that the owner has provided all affected tenants with the required RAP Notice. Failure of 

an owner to provide the required notice may be cured if the owner gives the notice at 

least six months prior to filing a petition. Since the owner first provided the RAP Notice to 

tenants on June 26, 2023, the soonest the owner could file a petition is December 23, 

2023. Therefore, the petition filed on July 11 was deemed incomplete and therefore 

denied.  

GROUNDS FOR APPEAL 

 The owner filed a timely appeal. Regarding the proof of service, the owner 

contends that what the owner submitted was sufficient because the proof of service 

indicates that all residents were served, and the owner attached a document to the 

petition listing all of the tenants. It was impractical to list each individual tenant on the 

proof of service. There is no reason to believe that residents did not receive a copy of the 

petition, and the fact that a tenant response was filed confirms that service did in fact 

occur.  

 Regarding the RAP Notice, the owner alleges that all tenants were provided with 

the RAP Notice in December 2022, and all tenants received the notice prior to the filing 

of the petition. The owner submitted additional evidence with the appeal demonstrating 

that the tenant who filed a response was provided with a RAP Notice on April 10, 2023. 

ISSUES 

1. Is it proper to issue an Administrative Decision based on an owner’s failure to 

provide a RAP Notice, where the owner petition alleges service of a RAP Notice 

and the owner submits evidence of serving the RAP Notice together with the 

petition?  

2. Is it proper to deny an owner’s petition for exemption on the basis that an owner 

did not provide tenants with a RAP Notice at least six months prior to filing the 

petition?  

APPLICABLE LAW AND PAST BOARD DECISIONS 

I. Administrative Decisions  

• OMC 8.22.110F. “Administrative Decisions. 1.Notwithstanding the acceptance of 
a petition or response by the Rent Adjustment Program, if any of the following 
conditions exist, a hearing may not be scheduled and a Hearing Officer may issue 
a decision without a hearing: 
 

a. The petition or response forms have not been properly completed or 
submitted; 



3 
 

b. The petition or response forms have not been filed in a timely manner; 
c. The required prerequisites to filing a petition or response have not been 

met;  
d. A certificate of exemption was previously issued and is not challenged by 

the tenant; or  
e. The petition and response forms raise no genuine dispute as to any material 

fact, and the petition may be decided as a matter of law.” 

II. Filing Prerequisites for Owner Petition 

• OMC 8.22.090B1: “In order for an owner… to file a petition… the owner must 
provide the following: 

a. Evidence of possession of a current City business license; 
b. Evidence of payment of the rent adjustment program service fee; 
c.   

i. Evidence of service of written notice of the existence and scope of 
the rent adjustment program on the tenant in each affected covered 
unit in the building prior to the petition being filed;  

ii. After July 1, 2023, evidence of registration with the Rent Adjustment 
Program as provided in Section 8.22.510 for each affected covered 
unit in the building prior to the petition or response being filed; 

d. A completed response or petition on a form prescribed by the rent 
adjustment program; 

e. Documentation supporting the owner's claimed justification(s) for the rent 
increase or supporting any claim of exemption; and  

f. Proof of service by first-class mail or in person of the owner petition or 
response and any supporting documents on the tenants of all units affected 
by the petition. Supporting documents that exceed twenty-five (25) pages 
are exempt from the service requirement, provided that: (1) the owner 
petition form must be served by first-class mail or in person; (2) the petition 
or attachment to the petition must indicate that additional documents are or 
will be available at the Rent Adjustment Program; and (3) the owner must 
provide a paper copy of supporting documents to the tenant or the tenant's 
representative within ten (10) days if a tenant requests a paper copy in the 
tenant's response.”  
 

• Regulations, OMC 8.22.090C1: “An Owner’s petition or response to a petition is 
not considered filed until the following has been submitted: 
 … 

c. Evidence that the Owner has provided written notice, to all Tenants affected 
by the petition or response, of the existence and scope of the Rent 
Adjustment Program as required by OMC 8.22.060. For purposes of filing a 
petition or response, a statement that the Owner has provided the required 
notices is sufficient, but is subject to challenge at the hearing[.]” 

 



4 
 

III. Owner Requirement to Provide RAP Notice  

• OMC 8.22.050. The Rent Adjustment Ordinance requires certain notice be 
provided to tenants of covered units at the commencement of tenancy (OMC 
8.22.060) and with any change in terms of tenancy or rent increase (OMC 
8.22.070).  
 

• OMC 8.22.060A. The owner of any covered unit is required to provide tenants with 
a RAP Notice at the commencement of any tenancy. For tenancies that 
commenced after September 2021, the owner must provide the initial RAP Notice 
in English, Spanish, and Chinese. 
 

• OMC 8.22.070H. An owner must include a RAP Notice together with any rent 
increase or change in terms of tenancy. 

IV. Evidence of Providing Notice at Commencement of Tenancy 

• OMC 8.22.060B. “Evidence of Giving Notice. When filing [a petition]… the owner 
must submit evidence that the owner has given the notice required by this section 
to the affected tenants in the building under dispute in advance of the filing. When 
responding to a tenant petition, the owner may allege that the affected dwelling 
units are exempt in lieu of providing evidence of complying with the notice 
requirement. If an owner fails to submit the evidence and the subject dwelling unit 
is not exempt, then the owner's petition or response to a tenant's petition must be 
dismissed. This evidence can be a statement of compliance given under oath, 
however, the tenant may controvert this statement at the hearing. An owner's filing 
the notice in advance of petition or response prevents the owner's petition or 
response from being dismissed, but the owner may still be subject to the rent 
increase forfeiture if the notice was not given at the commencement of the tenancy 
or within the cure period set out in Section 8.22.060(C). 
 

V. Impact of Failure to Provide Notice at Commencement of Tenancy 
 

• OMC 8.22.060C. “Failing to Give Notice. An owner who fails to give notice of the 
existence and scope of the Rent Adjustment Program at the commencement of a 
tenancy, but otherwise qualifies to petition or respond to a petition filed with the 
Rent Adjustment Program, will forfeit six months of the rent increase sought unless 
the owner cured the failure to give the notice. An owner may cure the failure to 
give the notice at the commencement of a tenancy required by this section and not 
be subject to a forfeiture of a rent increase if the owner gives the notice at least six 
months prior to serving the rent increase notice on the tenant or, in the case of an 
owner petition, at least six months prior to filing the petition. 

 

 

 



5 
 

RECOMMENDED OUTCOME 

 The office of the City Attorney recommends that the Board vacate the 
Administrative Decision and instruct staff to re-schedule the matter for a hearing. The 
owner alleges in the petition that a RAP Notice was provided to tenants at least as of 
June 26, 2023, which is before the date the petition was filed. This allegation, submitted 
under the penalty of perjury, is sufficient evidence that Notice was provided prior to the 
owner filing the petition (OMC 8.22.060B). The owner also filed a copy of a RAP Notice 
in three languages together with the owner’s petition. This is sufficient evidence to meet 
the basic filing prerequisite set out in OMC 8.22.090(B)(1)(c)(i). While the tenant’s 
allegation that the tenant did not receive a RAP Notice contradicts the owner’s allegation, 
the tenant’s response is not sufficient in and of itself to establish the owner’s failure such 
that the owner is precluded from filing a petition. It is therefore improper to issue an 
Administrative Decision based on OMC 8.22.110(F)(1)(c) (filing prerequisites not met).   

 The Administrative Decision suggests that an owner must wait six months after 
providing a RAP Notice before the owner may file a petition. This is not correct. In order 
to file a petition, an owner must submit “Evidence of service of written notice of the 
existence and scope of the rent adjustment program on the tenant in each affected 
covered unit in the building prior to the petition being filed[.]” (OMC 8.22.090(B)(1)(c)(i)). 
So long as the required RAP Notice is served on tenants prior to the owner filing the 
petition, the owner has met the requirement necessary to file a petition.   

 The “six month” time period is relevant only in the context of petitions for rent 
increases. When an owner fails to provide the required RAP Notice at the commencement 
of a tenancy, but has since provided the RAP Notice (and is therefore entitled to file a 
petition), the consequence is that the owner forfeits six months of whatever rent increase 
the owner sought to impose. An owner may cure the failure to comply with 
commencement of tenancy requirements and therefore avoid forfeiture of six months of 
the rent increase if the owner serves the required RAP Notice at least six months before 
serving the rent increase notice or six months before filing the owner petition.  

 The instant case is a petition for exemption—not a petition for a rent increase. 
Whether or not the owner complied with commencement of tenancy requirements 
pursuant to OMC 8.22.060 is irrelevant. Furthermore, the commencement of tenancy 
notice requirement under OMC 8.22.060 only applies to covered units. The whole point 
of an exemption petition is that an owner is claiming a unit is not covered. If the owner is 
correct, OMC 8.22.060 does not apply.  

 The owner has submitted sufficient evidence that a RAP Notice was provided for 
the purpose of being able to file a petition. It is therefore not appropriate to dismiss the 
petition on this basis, nor is it appropriate to issue an Administrative Decision on this 
basis. Furthermore, if the property is indeed new construction, the property is not a 
“covered unit” and the owner has no obligation to serve any RAP Notice.  


	HRRRB Agenda & Packet- Full Board Special Meeting 11.9.2023.pdf
	Board Agenda 11.09.2023.pdf
	Boards and Commission SEI Filer Training 2023.pdf
	Board Minutes Full Board Special Meeting 10.26.2023.pdf
	HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT AND RELOCATION BOARD FULL BOARD SPECIAL MEETING

	Rules of Evidence & Appeals Training 11.9.2023.pdf
	Chron. Case Report and Case Docs_L23-0037, Julia Apartments LP v. Tenants.pdf
	Chron. Case Report_L23-0037, Julia Apartments LP v. Tenants.pdf
	Landlord Petition L23-0037.pdf
	Notice of Incomplete Owner Petition L23-0037 2023.08.17.pdf
	Julia Apartments LP v Tenants Case Number L23-0...
	2023 Business Tax Certificate
	Fire Alarm CIP Notice of Incomplete Petition
	Notice to Tenants of Oakland Residential RAP
	Oakland Unit Registration
	Administrative Decision L23-0037 2023.09.26.pdf
	0037 (002).pdf
	1 Proof Of Service_RAP1 (4).pdf

	Owner Appeal L23-0037_2023.10.03.pdf

	Chron. Case Report and Case Docs_L23-0033_295 29th Street Owner LLC v. Tenants.pdf
	Chron. Case Report_L23-0033_295 29th Street Owner LLC v. Tenants.pdf
	Landlord Petition L23-0033.pdf
	Kevin McEntee_Tenant Response L23-0033 2023.08.25.pdf
	Administrative Decision L23-0033 2023.09.12.pdf
	L23-0033 ID.pdf
	1 Proof of Service_RAP1 - 2023-09-07T111409.860.pdf

	Owner Appeal_L23-0033_2023.10.03.pdf
	Tenant Response (McEntee) filed August 25, 2023


	Appeal Memo-Julia Apartments LP v. Tenants.pdf
	Appeal Memo-L23-0033, 295 29th Street v. Tenants.pdf



